Joseph E. Roudez 111
MAYOR

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
VILLAGE CLERK

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sonia lenkins-Bell
Donzell Franklin
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden

Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager

James H. Ellis
VILLAGE TREASURER

Village of

University Park

VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Committee Of The Whole Meeting
In-Person

Tuesday, March 14, 2023
7:00 p.m.
90 Town Center Drive, University Park, Illinois

COVID-19 Protocol Will Be Strictly Enforced

Visitors are always welcome to all public meetings of the Board of
Trustees. To comment on an issue, persons wishing to speak will be called
upon by the Mayor during Section 4, General Public. The interested party
will stand, identify themselves and make thetr comment.

In order to give proper consideration to all items on this agenda, the
Mayor will limit participants in a debate and will close off protracted,

repetitive, irrelevant, or abusive remarks. Public Comments will be limited
to a total of thirty (30) minutes.

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER.
2. ROLL CALL.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT.

This is a comment forum, and if response is necessary, Board
members may elect to respond formally at the next regular Board
meeting.

Village Hall « 44 Town Center Drive ¢ University Park, Illinois 60484-2708
(708) 534-6451 » Fax (708) 534-3430 » Website: www.university-park-il.com



Board of Trustees Committee Of Whole In-Person Meeting Page 2
March 14, 2023

5. BUSINESS DISCUSSION ITEMS:

5-1a: Presentation - Discussion — By Cleo Downs President Production Distribution
Companies Relating To Lighting Project For Municipal Street Lighting.

5-1b: Presentation and Discussion - A Resolution Approving And Authorizing the
Bass Group As Lobbyist.

5-1e: Presentation — Discussion —Robinson Engineering For General Professional
Services.

5-1d: Presentations - Discussion — JDM Expedite, Inc. and SDC (Steinmarch

Development Corporation Related To Buddy Bear Project.

5-le: Power Point Presentations - Discussion — Revere Consultant Relating To EV
Readiness Project.

5-1f: Discussion — Amended Resolution State of [llinois Enterprise Zone
Modification (IGA).

5-1g: Discussion — Second Amendment To Terraco Incentive Agreement.

5-1h: Discussion — Autonomous Workforce

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION (If mneeded) (Appointment, employment,

compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of certain employees;
Litigation, pending and probable, sale/lease/disposal of Village Property).

7- ADJOURNMENT.



AGENDA SECTION: ISCUSSION DOCKET NUMBER: 5-1a:

Presentation By Cleo Downs President Production Distribution Companies Relating
To Lighting Project For Municipal Street Lighting.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION COW MEETING OF: March 14, 2023

Presented For Discussion and Your Consideration Is A Presentation By Cleo Downs
President Production Distribution Companies Relating To Lighting Project For
Municipal Street Lighting.

NOTE:

This Ifem Was On The COW Meeting Agenda Of February 14, 2023. However,
Since Mr. Downs Was Not Present, It Was Moved To This COW Meeting To
Alow Mr. Downs To Be Present.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scoit
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




AGENDA SECTION: DISCUSSION DOCKET NUMBER: 5-1b:

Discussion —OF A Resclution Approving And Authorizing the Bass Group As Lobbyist.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION COW MEETING OF: March 14, 2023

Presented For Discussion and Your Consideration Is A Resolution Approving

And Authorizing the Bass Group As Lobbyist.

NOTE:

This Item Was On The COW Meeting Agenda Of February 14, 2023. However,
Since Mr. Bass Was Not Present, It Was Moved To This COW Meeting To
Allow Mr. Bass To Be Present.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Commenis:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION

NUMBER

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
FRANK BASS

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ I, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC, Village Clerk

SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
DONZELL FRANKLIN
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 28th day of March, 2023




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
FRANK BASS

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government with
authority granted pursuant to the [tinois Constitution of 1970, to exercise certain powers and
perform certain functions pertaining to its local govemnment and affairs,

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park (hereinafter referred to as “Village”) upon
approval of the corporate authorities may enter into an Agreement with another party pursuant to
{llinois Statute;

WHEREAS, the Village has identified the need to retain a lobbyist and has engaged in
discussions with Frank Bass (hereinafter referred to as the "Consuitant”) for said purpose; and

WHEREAS, Corporate Authorities of the Village of University Park are of the opinion that
it is in the best interests of the health, weifare and safety of the residents of the Village to enter
into the attached agreement with the Frank Bass for the purposes referenced herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, illinois pursuant to the Village's "Home Rule
Powers” as follows:

Section One - Recitals

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as
contained in the preambie to this resolution are full, true and correct and do hereby, by reference,
incorporate and make them part of this resolution as legislative findings.

Section Two - Approval of Agreement

The Village hereby approves the Agresment (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”)
substantially in the forms attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

Section Three - Authorization and Direction

The Viflage Manager is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement, substantially in the
form of such agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as shall be
approved by the Viliage Attorney and the officials of the Village executing the Agreement, their
execution thereof to constitute exclusive evidence of their approval to any and all changes or
revisions therein from and after the execution and delivery of such Agreement.



Section Four - Other Actions Authorized

The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shall take all actions necessary or
reasonably required to carry out and give effect to the intent of this resolution and otherwise to
consummate the transactions contemplated herein and shall take all actions necessary in
conformity therewith including, without limitation, the exscution and delivery of all documents
required to be defivered in connection with the transaction contemplated herein.
Section Five - Authorization of Expenditures

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize and direct the expenditure of all costs related
to the execution of the Agreement, additionally, the Village is authorized and directed to allocate
and spend ail necessary funds to fulfill the requirements of the Agreement and of this Resolution.
Section Six - Waiver of Bidding Process

To the extent that any requirement of bidding would be applicable to the transactions
contemplated hereunder, the same is hereby waived.

Section Seven - Acts of Village Officials

That all past, present and future acts and doings of the officials of the Village that are in
conformity with the purpose and intent of this resolution are hereby, in all respects, ratified,
approved, authorized and confirmed.

Section Eight — Effective Date

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as
provided by law.

Section Nine - Publication

This resolution shall be published in book of pamphlet form as provided by the lllinois
Municipal Code.

Section Ten — Conflict Clause

All ordinances, resolutions or board actions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the
extent of such confiict.

Section Eleven — Saving Clause

[f any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this resolution is declared by a court of
1aw to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the
validity of any other provisions of this resolution, which are hereby declared to be separable.

Section Twelve — Recording

This resolution shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of
Trustees of the Viilage of University Park.



DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Call Vote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding

Theaplise Brooks

Sonia Jenkins-Bell

Donzelt Franklin

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Joseph E. Roudez lil

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the
28th day of March, 2023

Joseph E. Roudez il
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) sS
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

I, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, Ninois; that } am the keeper
of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
FRANK BASS

adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting held on
March 28, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirtey A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sonia Jenkins-Bell
Donzell Frankdin
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden
Joseph E. Roudez lli

TOTAL

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
mesting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that ihe Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the ifiinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, Hiinois on the date set
forth herein.

(SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



Exhibit A

Agreements



The Village of University Park
44 Town Center, University Park, 1L60484
Mayor Roudez Ill and Village Council

Thank you very much for your interest in hiring The Bass Group Inc aka Frank M. Bass to help
you with your legislative agenda and advocacy needs. It’s the firm’s understanding that you wish
to meet with certain targeted Legislators.

OFFICIAL DUTIES:

1 understand that The Bass Group Inc (BGI) will be hired to put together meetings with
Legislators who represent areas where The Village of University Park, IL (The Village). BGI
will contact legislators to get their support for The Village 2024 legislative agenda. The agenda
for 2024, locate available dollars for the Village, connect the Village with state agencies that
have grant dollars or other programs beneficial to the Village. Support or Oppose legislation that
helps or harms the Village.

REMUNERATION: In return for conducting the above duties. The Village will pay a flat fee
of § 1500.00 U.S. Dollars per month with first payment due about approval of proposal..

BILLING:

After the 15th of each month an invoice will be prepared for services rendered” that will include
the following summarized information:

1) Activities and actions taken on your behalf, complete with “attachments™ when necessary:

2) Check should be made payable to The Bass Group Inc  EIN # 46-3557815

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE:

This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
Tlinois. Venue of any suit between the parties arising out of this Agreement shall be Cook
County Civil Court Division.



SIGNATURES:
This agreement is understood and accepted by, on behalf of: (both parties need to sign at the end
of the document. Signatures should be made on the signature line).

Frank M. Bass

President Bass Group Inc



Lobbying/Consulting Contract

THIS PROPOSAL made as of February 15, 2023 between Frank Bass (the “Consultant”)
and The Village of University Park (the “Principal”).

IN CONSIDERATION OF the mutual covenants, terms and Proposals herein contained, and
for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

Service. The Consultant shall, during the Term (as stated in section 3 “Term™) provide the
following services {the “Services™} to the Principal:
» Work with the Principal to develop and implement a legislative strategy with the goal of
obtaining funding within the FY 24 State Budget
o Perform lobbying services to support the Principal’s legislative agenda,
» Provide an ongoing list of legislators contacted, those in need of contact, and their stand
with the Principal Priorities
« Check-in weekly with the Principal per the agreement of Principal and the Consultant
» Advise Principal of relevant committee hearings in Springfield, and
= Advise/support Principal on data needed and information requests

Compensation. The Principal shall pay to the Consultant the total sum of $18,000. The sum

will be paid out in payments of $1,500.00 per month. Services under this Proposal whether at the
Principal’s premises or elsewhere, or a proportionate share thereof for any period less than a
day. The Principal shall reimburse the Consultant for all reasonable expenses authorized in
advance by the Principal and incurred in connection with the Proposal.

Term. This Proposal shall commence on February 15, 2023 and shall remain in effect until
February 14, 2023, (the “Term”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Proposal may be
terminated at any time at the option of one party, upon the failure of the other party to comply
with the covenants, terms and agreements of this Proposal and upon notice of such failure to
such other party.

Upon any termination of this Proposal, the Consultant shall deliver to the Principal all written or
descriptive matter which has been developed, maintained or copied by the Consultant in
furtherance this Proposal, or which may contain Confidential Information (as defined below),
including, but not limited to drawings, files, lists, plans, blueprints, papers, documents, tapes or
any other such media. The Consultant shall secure all such written or descriptive matter in
locked files at all times to prevent their loss or unauthorized disclosure, and to segregate
Confidential Information at all times from the material of others. In the event of loss or
destruction of any such written or descriptive matter, the Consultant shall promptly notify the
Principal of the particulars of the same in writing.

Cenfidential Information.

A. For the purposes of the Proposal, the term “Confidential Information” means all
information disclosed to, or acquired by , the Consultant, its employees or agents in
connection with , and during the term of this Proposal which related to the Principal’s
past, present and future research, developments, systems operations and business



activities, including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing:
i. all items and documents prepared for, or submitted to, the Principal in connection
with the Proposal, and
ii. all information specifically designated by the Principal as confidential; iii. But
shall not include any information which was known to the Consultant, its
employees ot agents prior to the date hereof, or which was publicly disclosed
otherwise than by breach of this Proposal.

B. The Consultant acknowledges that pursuant to the performance of its obligations under
this Proposal, it may acquire Confidential Information. The Consultant covenants and
agrees, during the Term and following any termination of this Proposal, to hold and
maintain all Confidential Information in trust and confidence for the Principal and not to
use Confidential Information other than for the benefit of the Principal. Except as
authorized in writing by the Principal, the Consultant covenants and agree not to disclose
any Confidential Information, by publication or otherwise, to any person other than those
persons whose services are contemplated for the purposes of carrying out the Proposal,
provided that such persons agree in writing to be bound by, and comply with the
provisions of this paragraph. The Consultant shall obtain similar covenants and
agreements to those contained in this paragraph for the benefit of the Principal from each
of its employees or agents who are, or may be, exposed to Confidential Information.

Rights in Data

A. All of the items prepared for or submitted to the Principal under this Proposal (the
“Items”) shail belong exclusively to the Principal. The Consultant hereby assign o the
Principal the ownership of copyright in the Items and the Principal shall have the right to
obtain and hold, in its own name, copyrights, registrations and similar protection which
may be available in the Items. The Consultant shall give the Principal or its designees all
assistance reasonably required to perfect such rights.

B. To the extent that any pre-existing materials are contained in the Items, the Consultant
grant to the Principal an irrevocable, no-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free license to (1)
use, execute, reproduce, display, perform, distribute (internally or externally) copies of,
and prepared derivative works based upon the Items and (ii) authorized others to do any,
some or all of the foregoing.

C. The Consultant shall have the right to publish any information resulting from its
performance under the Proposal in a manner which preserves the Principal’s copyright in
the Items, after obtaining the Principal’s prior written approval, which approval shall not
be unreasonably withheld; provided that any such approval may be conditional upon
reasonable alterations or deletions to ensure that Confidential Information is not
published., The Consultant agree to delay publication of any invention which the
Principal has decided to, or is in the process of deciding t, seek patent protection for a
period not to exceed six(6) months from the date that such material is disclosed to the
Principal for approval.

D. No licenses or right is granted to the Consultant either expressly or by implication,
estoppel or otherwise, to publish, reproduce, prepare derivative works based upon,
distribute copies of, publicly display, or perform, any of the ltems, except preexisting
materials of the Consultant, either during the term or after termination of this Proposal.

Warranties. The Consultant represents and warrants as follows:
A. That it is under no obligations or restriction, nor will it assume any such obligation or
restriction, which would in any way interfere or be inconsistent with, or present a conflict
of interest concerning the services to be furnished by it under this Proposal.



B. That all items delivered to the Principal pursuant to this Proposal are original and that no
portion of such items, or their use or distribution, violated or is protected by any
copyright or similar right of any third party.

C. That any information disclosed by the Consultant to the Principal is not confidential
and/or proprietary to the Consultant and/or any third party.

Trade Marks and Trade Names. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Proposal, the
Consultant shall have not right to use the Trade Marks or Trade Names of the Principal or to
refer to this Proposal or the Services, directly or indirectly, in connection with any product,
services, promotion or publication without the prior written approval of the Principal.

Notices. All notices, requests, demands or other communications required by this Proposal or
desired to be given or made by either of the parties to the other hereto shall be given ot made by
personal delivery or by mailing the same in a scaled envelope, postage prepaid, registered mail,
return receipt requested, and addressed to the parties at their respective addresses set forth above
or to such other address as may, from time to time, be designated by notice given in the manner
provided in this paragraph. Any notice or communication mailed as aforesaid shall be deemed to
have been given and received on the third business day following the date of its mailing. Any
notice or writing delivered to a party hereto shall be deemed to have been given and received on
the day it is delivered, provided that if such day is nota business day, then the notice or
commutnication shall be deemed to have been given and received on the business day following
such date.

Compliance with Laws. The Consuitant agrees that it will comply with all applicable laws,
ordinance, regulations and codes in the performance of its obligations under this Proposal,
including the procurement of permits and certificates where required. The Consultant further
agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the Principal against any loss or damage to include
reasonable solicitor’s fees that may be sustained by reason of the failure of the Consultant or
its employees, agents or subcontractors to comply with such laws, ordinances, regulations and
codes.

Entire Proposal. This Proposal sets forth the entire Proposal between the parties hereto in
connection with the subject matter hereof, No alterations, amendment or qualification of this
Proposal shall be valid unless it is in writing and is executed by both the parties hereto.
Severability. If any paragraph of this Proposal or any portion thereof is determined to be
unenforceable or invalid by the decision of any court by competent jurisdiction, which
determination is not appealed or appealable, for any reason whatsoever, such unenforceability or
invalidity shall not invalidate the whole Proposal, but the Proposal shall be congtrued as if it did
not contain the particular provision held to be invalid and the rights and obligations of the parties
shall be construed and enforced accordingly.

Further Assurance. The parties hereto covenant and agree that each shall and will, upon
reasonable request of the other, make, do execute or cause to be made, done or executed , ail
such further and other lawful acts, deeds, things, devise and assurance whatsoever for the better
or mote perfect and absolute performance of the terms and conditions of the this Proposal.

Suceessors and Assigns. The Consultant may subcontract the petformance of a portion of the
duties requested by the Principal at no cost to the Principal.



Governing Law. This Proposal shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of Hlinois.

Relationships. The Consultant shall perform the Services as an independent contractor. Nothing
contained in the Proposal shall be deemed to created any as sociation, parinership, joint venture,
or relationship of principal and agent or employer and employee between the parties hereto or to
provide either party with the right, power or authority, whether express or implied, to create any
such duty or obligation on behalf of the other party. The Consultant also agree that it will not
hold itself out as an affiliate of or partner, joint venture, co-principal or co-employer with the
Principal, by reason of the Proposal and that the Consultant will not knowingly permit any of its
employees, agents or representatives to hold themaselves out as, or ¢laim to be, officers or
employees of the Principal by reason of the Proposal. In the event that the Principal in
adjudicated to be a partner, joint venturer, co-principal or co-employer of or with the Consultant,
the Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless the Principal from and against any and all
claims for loss, liability or damages arising therefrom.

Construction. In this Proposal, except as otherwise expressly provided, all words and personal
pronouns relating thereto shail be read and construed as the number and gender of the party or
parties referred to in each case required and the verb shall be read and construed as agreeing with
the required word pronoun.

Headings. The division of this Proposal into paragraphs and the use of headings is for
conveniences of reference only and shall not modify or affect the interpretations or construction
of this Proposal or any of it provisions

Frank Bass Representative of University Park, IL

Date Date



Voicemail: 773.263.7544

FRANK M. BASS

frankmbass

(@gmail com

Pl

EDUCATION:

University of Illinois at Springfield, Lobbyist Certificate (2000)

DePaul University Masters In Public Policy
Mercer University Masters in Healthcare and Business Administration
Roosevelt University, Paralegal Certificate (1991)

Governors State University, Bachelors of Arts in Criminal Justice Administration (1989)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Bass Group Inc - A Government Affairs / Political Affairs firm

Owner, January 2010 — present

Monitors and tracks proposed legislation introduced before the [linois General Assembly,
the firm’s clients. Worked closely with each client to determine each client legislative agenda, state funding

goals, and which bills impact the client in a positive or negative manner.

e ? @ 8 @ @ @ 2 @ © © & @ © © @ © & © & @& @

Client list past and present

Chicago Teachers Union

Interstate Gas Supply In¢

Painters Union District Council 14

City of Country Club Hills

City of Markham

City of Cairo

Grow Your Own Teachers

UCAN

Strategic Human Services

CASA of Cook County

Harvey Park District

Community Health and Emergency Services
Teamsters Local 743

Illinois Right to Life Action

Decatur Memorial Hospital (2017-2019)
Chicago Area Project (2014-2018)

Illinois Family Institute (2013 - 2019)
Ford Heights School District (District 169)
Building Our Own Community (2015)
One Nation Under God Foundation (2015)
Braidwood Park District (2013)

Reed Township Mosquito Abatement District (2013)

which may affect



COOK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PRESIDENT OFFICE

Legislative Liaison, November 1999 — December 2010

Worked with the 3 different Cook County Board President’s to develop short-term and long-term
policy that impacts the residents and business community of Cook County. Identified and developed
legislative agenda at the state level and the national level, Monitored and analyzed legislative trends at
all levels of government to determine its impact on the County, the County Health and Hospital System
(the largest public health system in the United States) and other County elected offices (5). Represent
the President at public and private meetings with elected officials, community groups, businesses, and
associations. Work with the President’s legislative team to review research and/or track legislation at
the local, State and Federal level. Participates and assists in the development of other confidential
papets and reports. Responsible for creating and finalizing 9 Cook County Budgets (3 Billion
annually)

Provident Hospital of Cook County

Scheduler/Dispatcher, September 1993 - June 1997

Responsible for the development, coordination, maintenance and implementation of the Radiology
Patient scheduling system. Worked closely with Radiologist in regards to Radiographic film and reports.

Dekalb Medical Center, Decatur Georgia

Radiology Scheduler/ Dispatcher and Insurance Verification June 1997 - November 1999
Responsible for the scheduling and receiving verification of insurance approval of radiographic

procedures including procedures considered urgent.

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES

Policy analysis, interpretation of law, and perform legal research

Very strong relationships with individuals in state and local government

Project development, planning and implementation

Personnel management, mentoring and deployment

Finance and budget management

Adept in government intra-relationship, infrastructure and procedural practices

Understanding the strategic and tactical opportunities when they avise

Discipline to assess, evaluate potential opportunity and threats

Ability to work across internal disciplines with respect to their departmental protocol

Ability to monitor public relations and media; monitor trends and political-competitive landscape
Ability to prioritize big picture ideas and execute into tangible actions.

Strong work ethic with commitment to high-energy performance, quality and service excellence.
Strong background in working with Hospitals, Government Agencies, Public Utilities, and
Unions

# Strong familiarity in health policy issues such as Medicare and Medicaid regulations, state
insurance, charity care and Managed Care Organization



ACCOMPLISHMENTS

2000 -

e 5 & & & &8 © & © & © @ & & e & & & @& @ @

2022

Obtain a total of $100 million in bonding authority for the Cook County Forest Preserve,
Brookfield Zoo and Chicago Botanical Gardens.

Obtain funding for the remodeling of Chicago’s Soldiers Field

Worked on legislation for making [llinois a Smoke Free State

Passed legislation for mandatory STD testing and information on sexually transmitted disease for
inmates at Cook County Jail

Funding for Helicopter Pad for John Stroger Jr. Hospital 500,000.00

Creating the Cook County Administrative Adjudication Office

Creating the Office of Homeland Security of Cook County

Obtained $700 million to the Cook County Health and Hospital System (2000-2010)
Chicago Area Project 5.7M annually for 4 years (2014 - 201 8)

Grow Your Own Teachers 1.5M annually the last 4 years (2014-2018)

Grow Your Own Teachers 2.4M arnually the last 3 years (2018-2022)

Historically Disadvantage Male Initiative 1m (2021-2022)

City of Cairo 3M (2018)

Black Chamber of Commerce of [llinois 1.5M (2018)

African American Family Commission 750k (2017)

City of Markham 1.65M (2018)

Funding a Health Care Center in Cairo THinois 3.5M (2021)

Cairo Port Authority 40m (2019)

Garfield Park Little League 50,000 (2021)

Garfield Park Little League $750,000 (2021)

City of Markham 2m (2020)

City of Country Club Hilis 2.1m (2020)

$4m for the Village of Robbins for infrastructure improvements (2022)

$60m for SIMPCO for preventive health care in Illinois

Passed legislation that helped Chicago Teachers get almost the same bargaining rights as other
teachers in Illinois

Passed legislation that helps parents fully understand the lotiery system for potential Charter
School students

HB 207/P.A. 93-104 An advanced practice nurse with approval from a physician may screen a

child for lead poisoning
HB 1530/P.A. 93-165 Mercury Fever Thermometers are not allowed to be distributed in the

....,,.matemi.ty...‘ward.‘.of.‘a.,hospital...o:c..in...new..baby,,Apacks.‘m._patients,q.them..arc._alsa_.mhe: brohibitions

included in the law.

SB 1407/ P.A. 93-391 Allows Clerks of the Courts to accept credit cards over the internet

9B 2583/ P.A. 93-820 Provides for relinquishment of a newborn infant at a police station

SB 75/ P.A. 94 -118 Creates the Rental Housing Support Program, aliows low income tenants to
receive a grant from the Iilinois Housing Development Authority to assist in paying rent.

SB 511/ P.A. 94 -614 Creates the Mercury-Free Vaccine Act, bans mercury vaccines,

OB 2654/ P.A. 94-1050 Dissolves the Suburban Cook County Tuberculosis Sanitarium District



e HB 236/ P.A. 95-194 Transfers control of the Cook County Juvenile Detention Center from the
Cook County Board President to the Cook County Chief Judge Office

e Effective in maintaining Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) funding for Cook County Health
Systems

e Assisted State of Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family with Medicaid legislation on the
state and federal level

e HB 2908/ P.A. 102-0177 Creates Flected Representative School Board for Chicago Public Schools

e SB 1784 Elected School Board Trailer Bill, With CPS reporting another round of predictable
enrollment losses, this bill protects our schooi communities from the inevitable calls for more racist
school closings. The bill also clarifies when the new elected school board maps need to be drawn, when
a required financial review of CPS must be completed, and that the new elected board members will not
be paid.

e Passed legislation to help expand Grow Your Own Teachers’ program to allow high school
students take classes in Education in order to encourage them to become teachers.

e Passage of SB 2408/ P.A. 102-0662 CEJA ~ Climate and Equitable Jobs Act

REFERENCE UPON REQUEST



AGENDA SECTION: DISCUSSION DOCKET NUMBER: 5-lc:

Presentatiort - Discussion Robinson Engineering For General Professional Services

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION COW MEETING OF:  March 14, 2023

Presented For Discussion and Your Consideration Is A Proposed Agreement From

Robinson Engineering To Perform General Professional Services.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION

NUMBER

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ 1il, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC, Village Clerk

SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
DONZELL FRANKLIN
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 28th day of March, 2023




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government with
authority granted pursuant to the illinois Constitution of 1970, to exercise certain powers and
perform certain functions pertaining to its local government and affairs;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park (hereinafter referred to as "Village") upon
approval of the corporate authorities may enter into an Agreement with another party pursuant to
lilinois Statute;

WHEREAS, Robinson Engineering, Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as “Engineer”) is a full-
service engineering firm,

WHEREAS, the Village is interested in entering into an agreement with Engineer for
certain special projects; and

WHEREAS, Corporate Authorities of the Village of University Park are of the opinion that
it is in the best interests of the health, welfare and safety of the residents of the Village to enter
into the attached agreement with the Robinson Engineering, Lid. for the purposes referenced
herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in open meeting assembled, by the Mayor and
Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois pursuant to
the Village’s “Home Rule Powers” as follows:
Section One - Recitals

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as
contained in the preamble to this resolution are full, true and correct and do hereby, by reference,
incorporate and make them part of this resolution as legisiative findings.

Section Two - Approval of Agreement

The Village hereby approves the Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the "Agreement’)
substantially in the forms attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

Section Three - Authorization and Direction
The Village Manager is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement, substantially in the

form of such agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as shall be
approved by the Village Attorney and the officials of the Village executing the Agreement, their



execution thereof to constitute exclusive evidence of their approval to any and all changes or
revisions therein from and after the execution and delivery of such Agreement.

Section Four - Other Actions Authorized

The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shall take all actions necessary or
reasonably required to carry out and give effect to the intent of this resolution and otherwise to
consummate the transactions contemplated herein and shall take all actions necessary in
conformity therewith inciuding, without limitation, the execution and delivery of all documents
required to be delivered in connection with the transaction contemplated herein.
Section Five - Authorization of Expenditures

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize and direct the expenditure of all costs related
to the execution of the Agreement, additionally, the Village is authorized and directed to allocate
and spend all necessary funds to fuffill the requirements of the Agreement and of this Resolution.
Section Six - Waiver of Bidding Process

To the extent that any requirement of bidding would be applicable to the transactions
contemplated hereunder, the same is hereby waived.

Section Seven - Acts of Village Officials

That all past, present and future acts and doings of the officials of the Village that are in
conformity with the purpose and intent of this resolution are hereby, in all respects, ratified,
approved, authorized and confirmed.

Section Eight - Effective Date

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as
provided by law.

Section Nine - Publication

This resolution shall be published in book or pamphlet form as provided by the lllinois
Municipal Code.

Section Ten - Conflict Clause

All ordinances, resolutions or board actions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the
extent of such conflict.

Section Eleven - Saving Clause
If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this resolution is declared by a court of

law to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the
validity of any other provisions of this resolution, which are hereby declared to be separable.



Section Twelve — Recording

This resolution shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of
Trustees of the Village of University Park.

DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Call Vote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding

Theaplise Brooks

Sonia Jenkins-Bell

Donzell Franklin

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Joseph E. Roudez ||

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the
28th day of March, 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez {li
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) S8
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )
CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

{, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, [llinois; that | am the keeper
of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting held on
March 28, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sonia Jenkins-Bell
Donzeli Franklin
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden
Joseph E. Roudez I

TOTAL

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resoiution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with ali of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the lilinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois on the date set
forth herein.

{SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



Exhibit A

Agreements



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK, IL AND
ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD FOR GENERAL PROFESSONAL SERVICES

This Agreement is between Village of University Park (Owner) and Robinson Engineering, Ltd. (Engineer}.
Other terms used In the Agreement are defined in Article 7.

Erom time to time Owner may reguest that Engineer provide professional services for Specific Projects.
Each engagement will be documented by a Task Order. This Main Agreement sets forth the general terms
and conditions that apply to all duly executed Task Orders.

Owner and Engineer further agrae as follows:

ARTICLE 1—SERVICES OF ENGINEER

1.01  General

A.

Engineer’s services will be detailed in a duly executed Task Order for each Specific Project,
or for & portion of a Specific Project.

The Main Agreement is not a commitment by Owner to issue any Task Orders.

Engineer will not be obligated to perform any prospective Task Order unless and until
(1) Owner and Engineer agree to the particulars of the assignment, inctuding the scope of
Engineer's services, time for performance, Engineer's compensation, and all other
appropriate matters, and include such particulars in the Task Order, and (2) Owner and
Engineer both sign the Task Order.

Each duly executed Task Order wiil be subject to the terms and conditions of (a) this Main
Agreement; (b} the Main Agreement’s exhibits; (c) any executed written amendments of the
Main Agreement {see Exhibit C); (d) the specific Task Order itself; {e) the specific Task Order’s
exhibits; and {f) any amendments or modifications of the specific Task Order.

1.02  Task Order Procedure

A,

The general recommended format of a Task Order is presented in the accompanying Task
Order Form. Commonly-used Task Order exhibits are presented in the accompanying Exhibits
to Task Order document.

Each specific Task Order will indicate:
1. Project Background Data;

2. Specific services to be performed by Engineer (“Scope”), including key deliverables;
3. Additions or Modifications to Owner’s Responsibilities;

4. Task Order Schedule;

5. Engineer's Compensation for Task Order; and

6. Primary Subconsultants, if any.

With respect to the Engineer’s scope of services under a specific Task Order, each specific
Task Order will either (1) be accompanied by and incorporate an Exhibit A, “Engineer’s

Village of Unlversity Park - Main Agreement.

This document is a MODIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agregment batween Owner and Enginaer for Professional Servicas—TYask Order Edition.

Copyright® 2020 National Sociaty of Professional Engineers, American Counch of Enginearing Companies,
and American Sodlety of Civii Enginaers, All rights reserved.
Page 1 of 32



E.

Services Under Task Order,” and Exhibit B, "Deliverables Schedule,” prepared for the specific
Task Order, or (2) state a customized scope of services and deliverables schedule in the Task
Order document itself or in an attachment.

Upon signature of the Task Order by both parties (but no earlier than the Effective Date of
the specific Task Order), Engineer will commence performance and furnish, or cause to be
turnished, the services authorized by the Task Order.

Task Orders may be amended as set forth in Paragraph 8.05.B of this Main Agreement.

1.03  Management of Engineering Services

A.

All phases of Engineer’s services under each Task Order will include management of
Engineer's Specific Project responsibilities, including but not fimited to the following
management tasks, whether separately tracked and itemized or included as being incidental
to other phase and scope task items,

1. Develop and submit an Engineering Services Schedule. The Engineering Services
Schedule will:

a. be consistent with and setve as a supplement to the Schedule of Dellverables set
forth in Exhibit B to Task Order.

b. be updated on a regular basis, and as required to reflect any programmatic
decisions by Owner,

¢. include, but not be limited to, an anticipated sequence of tasks; estimates of task
duration; interrelationships among tasks; milestone meetings and submittals;
anticipated schedule of construction; and other pertinent Project events,

2. Develop and submit detailed work plans from Exhibit A to Task Order tasks.

3. Coordinate services within Engineer’s internal team, and with Subconsultants and
Engineer's Subcontractors,

4. Prepare for and participate in meetings with consultants and contractors working on
other parts of the Specific Project that may affect, or be affected by, Engineer’s services
or resulting construction.

5. Prepare and submit monthly engineering services progress reports to the Owner.
include a summary of services performed in period, expected progress in next period,
percant completion of current tasks, and a description of major issues or concerns.

6. Special Invoicing: in addition to, or as a substitute for, Engineer’s standard involcing, for
each invoice provide the specified additional information or documentation, following
the invoicing procedures indicated: Not Applicable.

7. Conduct ongoing management tasks, including:

a. Maintaining communications records and files pertaining to or arising from
Engineer’s services;

b, With respect to Engineer’s services and other directly relevant parts of the Specific
Project, prepare for and participate in periodic progress meetings with Owner to
discuss progress, schedule, budget, issues, potential problems and their resolution;
and

Village of University Park - Main Agraement,

This document Is s MODIFIED version of EICDC® £-505, Agreemant batween Owner and Englneer for Professional Services-Task Order Edition.

Copyright® 2020 National Scclety of Professional Engineers, American Counclt of Engineering Companies,
and Amarican Society of Civit Engineers, Al rights reserved.
Page 2 0f 32



c. Preparing agendas prior to and minutes following all Engineer-led meetings.

Unless a different standard is expressly set forth in a specific Task Order, in all phases of
Engineer’s services, Engineer shall prepare draft and final Drawings in accordance with
Engineet's CAD standards, using Engineer’s then-current version of software.

The source documents for the draft and final Specifications in all phases of Engineer’s
services will be Engineer's standard specifications, unless a different source document is
axpressly identified in the specific Task Order.

1.04  Sequencing and Coordination

A

For each Task Order, the Work to be designed or specified by Engineer, upon which the
Engineer's scope has been established, will be performed or furnished under one prime
Construction Contract, unless specified otherwise in the Task Order.

(f the Work designed or specified by Engineer under a specific Task Order is to be performed
or furnished under more than one prime Construction Contract, or if Engineer's services are
to be separately sequenced with the work of one or more of Owner’s consultants or
contractors {such as in the case of fast-tracking), then:

1. the Task Order's Defiverables Schedule will account for the need to seguence and
properly coordinate Engineer's services as applicable to the Work under the
Construction Contracts; or

2. If the Task Order does not address such sequencing and coordination, then Owner and
Engineer will jointly develop a schedule for sequencing and coordination of services
prior to commencement of final design services; this schedule is to be prepared and
included in or become an amendment to the authorizing Task Order, whether the work
under such contracts is to proceed concurrently or sequentially.

ARTICLE 2—OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

2.01  Application of Owner’s Responsibilities

A.

The responsibilities of Qwner set forth in Article 2 apply to each Specific Project and each
specific Task Order. Supplemental responsibilities of Owner applicable only to a specific Task
Order may be stated in the specific Task Order.

2.02  Project information

A,

To the extent Owner has not already provided the following, or has new, additional, or
revised information from that previously provided, Owner shall provide Engineer with
information and data needed by Engineer in the performance of the Specific Project,
inchuding Owner's:

1. design objectives and constraints;
2. space, capacity, and performance reguirements;
3. flexbility and expandability needs;
4. design and construction standards;
5

budgetary limiations; and

Village of University Park - Main Agreement,

This document Is a MODIFIED version of EICDC® £-505, Agreement between Ownar and Engineer for Profassional Services—Task Order Editlon.

Copyright® 2020 National Soclaty of Professional Enginears, American Councll of Engineering Compantes,
and American Society of Clvll Engineers, AH rights reserved,
Page 3 0f32



6. any other available information pertinent to the Specific Project including reports and
data relative to previous designs, construction, or investigation at or adjacent to the
Site.

B. Following Engineer's assessment of initially-available information and data and upon
Engineer’s request, Qwner shall obtain, furnish, or otherwise make available (if necessary
through retention of specialists or consultants) such additional information and data as is
reasonably required to enable Engineer to complete its Basic and Additional Services under
the Task Order: or, with consent of Engineer, Owner may authorize the Engineer to obtain or
provide alf or part of such additional information as Additional Services. Such additional
information or data may include the following:

1. Property descriptions.

2. Zoning, deed, and other land use restrictions.
3. Surveys, Mapping, and Utllity Documentation.
4

Property, boundary, easement, right-of-way, and other special surveys or data,
including establishing relevant reference points.

5. Explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or adjacent to the Site; geotechnical
reports and investigations; drawings of physical conditions relating to existing surface
or subsurface structures at the Site; hydrographic surveys, laboratory tests and
inspections of samples, materials, and equipment; with appropriate professional
interpretation of such information or data.

6.  Environmental assessments, audits, investigations, and impact statements, and other
relevant environmental, historical, or cultural studies relevant to the Specific Project,
the Site, and adjacent areas.

7. Data or consultations as required for the specific Task Order but not otherwise identified
in this Agreement.

C. Owner shall examine all alternative solutions, studies, reports, sketches, Drawings,
Specifications, proposals, and other documents presented by Engineer (including obtaining
advice of an attorney, risk manager, insurance counselor, financial/municipal advisor, and
other advisors or consultants as Owner deems appropriate with respect to such examination)
and render in writing timely decisions pertaining thereto.

D. If a specific Task Order requires Engineer to assist Owner in collating the varlous cost
categories that comprise Total Project Costs, Owner shalt furnish to Engineer data as to
Qwner’s anticipated costs for services to be provided to Owner by others (including, but not
limited to, accounting, bond and financial, independent cost estimating, insurance
counseling, and legal advice}.

E. Owner shall advise Engineer if any invention, design, process, product, or device that Owner
has requested, required, or recommended for inclusion in the Drawings or Specifications
prepared or furnished under a Task Order will be subject to payment (whether by Owner or
Contractor) of any license fee or royalty to others, as required by patent rights or copyrights.

Village of Unlvarsity Park - Main Agreement.
This document Is a MODIFIED version of EICDCS E-505, Agreement betwaen Ownar and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Order Edition.
Capyright® 2020 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Countil of Engineering Companies,
and American Soclety of Civil Enginesrs. All rights reserved.
Page 4 of 32



E. Owner shall inform Engineer as to whether Engineer's assistance is requested with respect
to Owner's evaluation of the possible use of Project Strategies, Technologies, and
Techniques, as defined in Exhibit A to Task Order.

G. Owner shall inform Engineer as to whether Engineer’s assistance is requested in idehtifying
opportunities for enhancing the sustainability of the Specific Project.

2.03  Owners instructions Regarding Bidding and Construction Contract Documents

A. Owner shall give instructions to Engineer regarding Owner’s procurement of construction
services {including instructions regarding advertisements for bids, instructions to bidders,
and requests for proposals, as applicable} and Owner’s construction contract practices and
requirements, and fumish to Engineer {or give specific directions requesting Engineer to use
copies already in Engineer’s possession) the following:

1. Comments on the Engineer's standard contract forms, general conditions, standard
specifications, special provisions, and related documents and content or Owner’s
standard contract forms, general conditions, supplementary conditions, text, and
related documents and content for Engineer to include in the draft bidding-related
documents {or requests for proposals or other construction procurement documents),
and in draft Construction Contract Documents;

2. insurance and bonding requirements {if other than what is included in the Engineer’s
standard contract forms);

protocals for electronic transmittals during bidding and construction;
Owner's safety and security programs applicable to Contractor and other Constructors;
diversity and other social responsihility requirements;

bidding and contract reguirements of funding, financing, or regulatory entities;

L

other specific conditions applicable to the procurement of construction or contract
documents;

8, any other information necessary for Engineer to assist Cwner in preparing, for each
Specific Project, bidding-related documents (or requests for proposals or other
construction procurement documents) and Construction Contract Documents.

B. Owner shall have responsibility for the final content of {1) such bidding-related documents
{or requests for proposals or other construction procurement documents), and {2) those
portions of any Construction Contract other than the design {as set forth in the Drawings,
Specifications, or otherwise} and other engineering or technical matters.

1.  Owner shall seek the advice of Owner's legal counsei, risk managers, and insurance
advisors with respect to the drafting and content of such documents,

C. Owner shalt place and pay for advertisements for Bids in appropriate publications.
204 Owner-Furnished Services

A, Recognizing and acknowledging that Engineer's services and expertise do not include the
following services, Owner shall obtain, as required for each Specific Project:

Vitiage of University Park - Main Agreement.
This document Is a MODIFIED version of EICDCS E-505, Agreement between Quner and Englneer for Professional Services—Task Order Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Soclety of Profassional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Compantes,
and American Sodlety of CivilEngineers, All rights reserved.
Page Sof 32



1. Accounting, bond and financial advisory services {including, if applicable, “municipal
advisor” services as described in Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and
Consumer Protection Act (2010) and the municipal advisor registration rules issued by
the Securities and Exchange Commission), independent cost estimating, and insurance
counseling services.

2. legal services, including attorney review of proposed Construction Contract
Documents, legal services required by Owner, legal services needed as a result of issues
raised by Contractor, and Project-related legal services reasonably requested by
Engineer.

3. Auditing services, including those needed by Owner to ascertain how or for what
purpose Contractar has used money paid to it.

Owner shall provide the services of an independent testing laboratory to perform all
inspections, tests, and approvals of samples, materials, and equipment required by the
Construction Contract Documents (other than those required to be furnished or arranged by
Contractor), or to evaluate the performance of materials, equipment, and facilities of Owner,
prior to their incorporation into the Work with appropriate professional interpretation
thereof. Owner shall provide Engineer with the findings and reports generated by testing
laboratories, including findings and reports obtained from or through Contractor. Owner
may authorize the Engineer to obtain or provide all or part of such additional services as
Additional Services.

Owner shali acquire or arrange for acquisition of the Site(s) and any tempeorary or permanent
rights of access, easements, or property rights needed for each Specific Project.

With respect to the portions or phases of each Specific Project designed or specified by
Engineer, Owner shall provide, obtain, or arrange for:

1. all required reviews, approvals, consents, and permits from governmental authorities
having jurisdiction, and

2. such reviews, approvals, and consents from others as may be necessary for completion
of each portion or phase of the Specific Project.

Owner may delegate to a Contractor or others the responsibilities set forth In Paragraphs
2.04.Cand D.

2.05  Owner’s General Responsibilities

A.

Owner shall inform Engineer of the policies, procedures, and requirements of Owner that are
applicable to Engineer's performance of services under this Agreement and under each Task
Order.

Owner will provide Engineer with Owner's budget for each Specific Project, including type
and source of funding to be used and will promptly inform Engineer if the budget or funding
sources change.

Owner shall inform Engineer in writing of any safety or security programs that are applicable
to the personne! of Engineer, its Subconsultants, and Engineer’s Subcontractors, as they visit
the Site or otherwise perform services under this Agreement and under each Task Order.

Village of University Park - Main Agreament.

This decument ks a MODIFIED version of EICDC® £-505, Agreament batwaen Owner and Englneer for Professional Services—Taslk Order Editlon.

Copyright® 2020 National Sociaty of Professionai Enginears, American Council of Enginearing Companies,
and Americin Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page bof 32



D. Owner shall arrange for safe access to and make all provisions for Engineer to enter upon
public and private property as required for Engineer to perform services under this
Agreement and under each Task Order.

E. Owner shall provide necessary direction and make decisions, including prompt review of
Engineer's submittals, and carry out its other responsibilities in a timely manner 50 as not to
delay Engineer’s performance of its services.

F.  Ownershall be responsible for all requirements and instructions that it furnishes to Engineer
pursuant to this Agreement, and for the accuracy and completeness of all programs, reports,
data, and other information furnished by Owner to Engineer pursuant to this Agreement or
any Task Order. Engineer may use and rely upon such requirements, programs, instructions,
reports, data, and information in performing or furnishing services under this Agreement or
any Task Order, subject to any express limitations or reservations applicable to the furnished
items.

G. Owner shall give prompt written notice to Engineer whenever Owner observes or otharwise
becomes aware of:

1. any development that affects the scope or time of performance of Engineer’s services;
2. the presence at the Site of any Constituent of Concern; or

3. any relevant, material defect or nonconformance in: (a) Engineer’s services, (b} the
Work, (c)the performance of any Constructor, or {d) Owner's performance of its
responsibilities under this Agreement.

H. Owner shail advise Engineer of the identity and scope of services of any independent
consultants emploved by Owner to perform or furnish services in regard to a Specific Project,
including, but not fimited to, cost estimating, project peer review, value engineering, and
constructability review,

I If Owner designates a construction manager, site representative, or any individual or entity
other than, or in addition to, Engineer to represent Owner at the Site, then Owner shall
define and set forth, in an exhibit to the governing Task Order, the duties, responsibilities,
and limitations of authority of such other party and the relation thereof to the duties,
responsibilities, and authority of Engineer.

1. Ownershalk

1. Attend and participate in the pre-bid conference, bid opening, pre-construction
canferences, construction progress and other job-related meetings, and Site visits to
determine Substantial Completion and readiness of the completed Work for final
payment.

2. Primarily communicate with Engineer’s Subcontractors and Subconsultants through the
Engineer.

a. Promptly inform Engineer of the substance of any communications between
Owner and Enginear’s Subcontractors or Subconsultants.

b, Refrain from directing the services of Engineer’s Subcontractors or Subconsultants.

Viliage of University Park - Maln Agraament.
This document Is a MODIFIED varsion of EICDC? E-505, Agreement between Gwnar and Engineer for Professtonal Services—Task Order Edition,
Copyright® 2020 National Soclety of Professional Enginaars, American Councll of Engineering Compandes,
amt American Soclety of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 7 of 32



2.06

3. Authorize Engineer to provide Additional Services as set forth in Part 2 of Exhibit A of
gach Task Order, as required.

4. Perform or provide the foilowing:

a.  All other Owner responsibilities expressly identifled in any Task Order, not
otherwise set forth in this Agreement.

b. Reserved.

Payment

A

Owner shall pay Engineer as set forth in each Task Order, pursuant to the applicable terms
of Article 4.

ARTICLE 3—TERM AND TIMES FOR RENDERING SERVICES

3.01

3.02

3.03

Term

A.

This Agreement will be effective and applicable to Task Orders issued hereunder for two {2}
years from the Effective Date of the Agreement.

B. The parties may extend or renew this Agreement, with or without changes, by written
instrument establishing a new term.

Commencement

A. Engineer s authorized to begin rendering services under a Task Order as of the Effective Date

of the Task Order.

Time for Completion

A

The Effective Date of the Task Order and the times for completing services or providing
deliverables will be stated in each Task Order.

If, through no fault of Engineer, such periods of time or dates are changed, or the orderly
and continuous progress of Engineer’s services is impaired, or Engineer’s services are delayed
or suspended, then the time for completion of Engineer’s services, and the rates and
amounts of Engineer's compensation, will be adjusted equitably.

if Owner authorizes changes in the scope, extent, or character of a Specific Project, or of
Engineer’s services, then the time for completion of Engineer’s services, and the rates and
amounts of Engineer’s compensation, will be adjusted equitably.

If the Contract Times to complete the Work under a Construction Contract are extended
beyond the period stated in the governing Task Order, Owner will pay Engineer for the
additional services during the extension based on the Standard Hourly Rates Method of
Payment.

If Engineer fails, for reasons within the control of Engineer, to complete the performance
required in a Task Order within the time set forth, as duly adjusted, then Owner shall be
entitled, as its sole remedy, to the recovery of direct damages to the extent, if any, resulting
from such failure by Engineer,

Village of University Park - Maln Agraement.

This document is 3 MODIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreement betwsen Owner and Engineer for Profassional Services—-Task Order Edition.

Copyright® 2020 Natlonal Soclety of Professional Engineers, Amarttan Councii of Engineering Compantes,
and American Soclety of Ciull Englneers. Afl rights reserved,
Page Bof3Z



ARTICLE 4—INVOICES AND PAYMENTS

4.01

4.02

4.03

invoices

A,

Preparation and Submittal of Invoices: Engineer shall prepare Invoices in accordance with its
standard invoicing practices; the terms of any progress reporting and special invoicing
requirements in Paragraph 1.03, or as otherwise required in Exhibit A to the Task Order; and
with the applicable terms of Appendix 1 to Main Agreement, Reimbursable Expenses
Schedule, and Appendix 2 to Main Agreement, Standard Hourly Rates Schedule. Engineer
shall submit its invoices to Owner on a monthly basis. Invoices are due and payable within
30 days of receipt.

Paymernts

A,

Application to Interest and Principal: Payment will be credited first to any interest owed to
Engineer and then to principal,

Disputed invoices: If Owner disputes an invoice, either as to amount or entitlement, then
Owner shall promptly advise Engineer in writing of the specific basis for doing so, may
withhold only that portion so disputed, and must pay the undisputed portion, subject to the
terms of Article 4. After a disputed item has been resolved, Engineer shalt include the agreed-
upon amount on a new invoice.

Faliure to Pay: If Owner fails to make any undisputed payment due Engineer within 30 days
after receipt of Engineer’s invoice, then:

1.  amounts due Engineer will be increased at the rate of 1.0% per month (or the maximum
rate of interest permitted by law, if less) from said thirtieth day, and

2. Engineer may, after giving 7 days’ written notice to Owner, suspend services under this
Agreement until Owner has paid in full zmounts due. Owner waives any and all claims
against Engineer far any such suspension.

Sales or Use Taxes: If after the Effective Date of a Task Order any governmental entity takes
an action that imposes additional sales or use taxes on Engineer’s services or compensation
under the Task Order, then Engineer may invoice such additional sales or use taxes for
reimbursement by Owner. Owner shall reimburse Engineer for the cost of such invoiced
additional sales or use taxes; such reimbursement will be in addition to the compensation to
which Engineer is entitled under the terms of this Main Agreement and the specific Task
Order.

Basis of Compensation

A

The bases of compensation (compensation methods) for Basic Services (including if
applicable the bases of compensation for individual phases of Basic Services} and for
Additional Services musi be identified in each specific Task Order (Task Order Form,
Paragraph 6). Owner shall pay Engineer for services in accordance with the applicable basis
of compensation.

The three following bases of compensation are used for services under Task Orders, as
identified in each specific Task Order:

1. Lump Sum {plus any expenses expressly eligible for reimbursement)

Village of University Park - Miain Agreement.

This documant s a MODIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreement batween Owner and Enginear for Professionat Services-Task Ordes Edition.

Copyright® 2020 Nationat Saciety of Professional Englnears, American Council of Engineering Companias,
and Amarican Soclety of Civil Engineers, Afl fights reserved,
Page 9 of 32



2
3.

Standard Hourly Rates (plus any expenses expressly eligible for relmbursement}

Direct Labor Costs Times a Factor (plus any expenses expressiy eligible for
reimbursement}

C. The terms and conditions applicable to each of the three compensation methods are set
forth in Paragraph 4.04,

404  Explanation of Compensation Methods

A, LumpSum

i
2.

Owner shall pay Engineer a Lump Sum amount for the specified category of services.

The Lump Sum will include compensation for Engineer's services and services of
Engineer's Subcontractors and Subconsultants, if any, The Lump Sum constitutes full
and complete compensation for Engineer’s services in the specified category, including
labor costs, overhead, profit, expenses (other than those expenses expressly eligibte for
reimbursement, if any}, and Engineer’s Subcontractor and Subconsultant charges.

In addition to the Lump Sum, Engineer is also entitled to reimbursement from Owner
for the following expenses reasonably and necessarlly incurred by Engineer in
connection with the performing or furnishing of the services in the specified category
{see Appendix 1 for rates or charges).

a. Sea Task Order for specific reimbursable expenses

The portion of the Lump Sum amount billed for Engineer's services will be based upon
Engineer’s estimate of the proportion of the total services completed during the billing
period to the Lump Sum.

B. Standard Hourly Rates

1.

For the specified category of services, the Owner shall pay Engineer an amount equal to
the cumulative hours charged to the Specific Project by each class of Engineer's
employees times Standard Hourly Rates for each applicable billing class, Under this
method, Engineer shall also be entitled to reimbursement from Owner for the expenses
identified in Paragraph 4.05 below, and Appendix 1.

Standard Hourly Rates include salaries and wages paid to personnel in each billing class
plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits, general and administrative overhead,
non-project operating costs, and operating margin or profit.

Engineer's Reimbursable Expenses Schedule and Standard Hourly Rates are attached to
this Agreement as Appendices 1 and 2.

The total estimated compensation for the specified category of services will be stated
in the Ttask Order. This total estimated compensation will incorporate all labor at
Standard Hourly Rates, and reimbursable expenses (including Engineer’s Subcontractor
and Subconsuitant charges, if any).

The amounts billed will be based on the cumulative hours charged to the specified
category of services on the Specific Project during the billing period by each class of
Engineer's employees times Standard Hourly Rates for each applicable billing class, plus

Village of University Park - Main Agreement.

This document s a MOBDIFIED version of EJCDC® £-505, Agreement betwizen Owner and Engineer for Professionat Services—Task Order Edition.

Copyright® 2020 Nationai Soclety of Professional Engineers, American Counchi of Engineering Companies,

and American Society of Civll Engineers. A vights reserved.
Page 100of 32



reimbursable expenses (including Engineer’s Subcontractor and Subconsultant charges,
if any).

6 The Standard Hourly Rates and Reimbursable Expenses Schedule will be adjusted
annually {as of January 1) to reflect equitable changes in the compensation payable to
Engineer.

Direct Labor Costs Times a Factor

1.  Forthe specified category of services, the Owner shall pay Engineer an amount equal to
Engineer's Direct Labor Costs times a factor of then-current IDOT Overhead Rate for the
services of Engineer's employees engaged on the Specific Project. Direct Labor Costs
means salaries and wages paid to employees but does not include payrofl-related costs
or benefits. Under this method, Engineer shall also be entitled to reimbursement from
Owner for the expenses identified in Paragraph 4.05 below, and Appendix 1.

2. Engineer's Reimbursable Expenses Schedule is attached to this Exhibit as Appendix 1.

3. The total estimated compensation for the specified category of services must be stated
in the Task Order, This total estimated compensation incorporates all labor, overhead,
profit, and reimbursable expenses (including Consultant's charges, if any).

4. The arnounts bilied will be based on the applicable Direct Labor Costs for the cumulative
hours charged to the specified category of services on the Specific Project during the
billing period times the above-designated Factor, plus reimbursable expenses (including
Engineer’s Subcontractor and Subconsuitant charges, if any).

5.  The Reimbursable Expenses Schedule, Direct Labor Costs, and the factor applied to
Direct Labor Costs will be adjusted annually {as of January) to reflect equitable changes
in the compensation payabie to Engineer.

Task Order Specific

1. A Task Order may include an alternate method of payment (for example - percentage
of construction cost). The specifics of this alternate method of payment {if utilized) will
be set forth in the specific Task Order.

4.05 Reimbursable Expenses

A

Under the Lump Sum method basis of compensation to Engineer, unless expressly indicated
otherwise the Lump Sum amount includes the following categories of expenses:
transportation (including mileage), lodging, and subsistence incidental thereto; providing
and maintaining field office facilities including furnishings and utilities; toll telephone calls,
mobile phone services, and courier charges; reproduction of reports, Drawings,
Specifications, bidding-related or other procurement documents, Construction Contract
Documents, and similar Specific Project-related items; and Engineer's Subcontractor and
Subconsulftant charges. These expenses are not reimbursable under the Lump Surm method,
unless expressiy indicated otherwise in Paragraph 4.04.A.3 above,

Expenses eligibie for reimbursement under the Direct Labor Costs Times a Factor and
Standard Hourly Rate methods of compensation include the following expenses reasonably
and necessarily incurred by Engineer in connection with the performing or furnishing of Basic
and Additional Services for the Task Qeder:

viillage of Linlversity Park - Main Agreamant.

‘this document is 8 MODIFIED version of EICDC® £-505, Agrasmant between Ownar and Engineer for Professional Services—Yask Order Edition.

Copyright® 2020 National Sociaty of Professianal Engineers, American Councll of Engineering Companes,
and American Society of Civil Englneers. Al rights reservad.
Page 11 of 32



406

1. Transportation {including mileage), lodging, and subsistence incidental thereto;
2. Providing and maintaining field office facilities including furnishings and utilities;

3. Toll telephone calls, mobile phone services, and courier services; reproduction of
reports, Drawings, Specifications, bidding-related or other procurement documents,
Construction Contract Documents, and similar Specific Project-related items;

4. Consultant charges; and
5. Other expenses identified in Appendix 1.

Reimbursable expenses reasonably and necessarily incurred in connection with services
provided under the Direct Labor Costs Times a Factor and Standard Hourly Rate methods
must be paid at the rates set forth in Appendix 1, Reimbursable Expenses Schedule, subject
to the factors sef forth beiow.

The amounts payable to Engineer for reimbursable expenses will be the Project-specific
internal expenses actually incurred or allocated by Engineer, plus all invoiced external
reimbursable expenses allocable to the Specific Project, the latter multiplied by a facter of
i.10.

Whenever Engineer is entitled to compensation for the charges of its Consultants, those
charges will be the amount billed by such Consultants to Engineer times a factor of 1.10.

The external reimbursable expenses and Consultants’ factors include Engineer’s overhead
and profit associated with Engineer’s responsibility for the administration of such services
and costs.

Other Provisions Concerning Payment

Estimated Compensation Amounts

1. Engineer's estimate of the amounts that will become payable for services are only
estimates for planning purposes, are not binding on the parties, and are not the
minimum or maximum amounts payable to Engineer under the Agreement.

2. When estimated compensation amounts have been stated in a Task Order and it
subsequently becomes apparent to Engineer that a compensation amount thus
estimated will be exceeded, Engineer shall give Owner written notice thereof, allowing
Owner to consider its options, including suspension or termination for Owner's
convenience of Engineer's services under the Task Order. Upon notice, Owner and
Engineer will promptly review the matter of services remaining to be performed and
compensation for such services. Owner shall either exercise its right to suspend or
terminate Enginasr's services under the Task Order for Owner's convenience, agree to
such compensation exceeding said estimated amount, or agree to a reduction In the
remaining services to be rendered by Engineer, so that total compensation for such
services will not exceed said estimated amount when such services are compieted. If
Owner decides not to suspend the Engineer's services during the negotlations and
Engineer exceeds the estimated amount before Owner and Engineer have agreed to an
increase in the compensation due Engineer or a reduction in the remaining services,
then Engineer will be paid for ail services rendered.

village of University Park - Main Agreament,

This documant is a MOBIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreemant betwaen Ownar and Engineer for Professlanal Services—Task Order Edition.

Copyright® 2020 National Society of Professional Engineers, Amertean Councll of Engineering Compandes,
and Ametican Society of Civil Engineers. Allrights reserved.
Page 12 of 32



ARTICLE 5—OPiNIONS OF COST

501  Opinions of Probable Construction Cost

A,

Engineer’s opinions of probable Construction Cost {if any} are to be made on the basis of
Engineer's experience, qualifications, and general familiarity with the construction industry.
However, because Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or
servicas furnished by others, or over contractors’ methods of determining prices, or over
competitive bidding or market conditions, Engineer cannot and does not guarantee that
proposals, bids, or actual Construction Cost will not vary from opinions of probable
Construction Cost prepared by Engineer. If Owner requires greater assurance as to probable
Construction Cost, then Owner agrees to obtain an independent cost estimate.

5.02  Opinions of Total Project Costs

A,

The services, if any, of Engineer with respect to Total Project Costs will be limited to assisting
the Owner in tabulating the various categories that comprise Total Project Costs. Engineer
assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of any opinions of Total Project Costs,

ARTICLE 6—GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS

6.01  Standards of Performance

A

standard of Care: The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services
performed or furnished by Engineer under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily
used by members of the subject profession practicing under similar circumstances at the
same time and in the same locality. Engineer makes no warranties, express or implied, under
this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with any services performed or furnished by
Engineer.

Technical Accuracy: Owner shall not be responsible for discovering deficiencies in the
technical accuracy of Engineer’s services. Engineer shall correct deficiencies in technical
accuracy without additional compensation, unless such corrective action is directly
attributable to deficiencies in Owner-furnished information.

Engineer’s Subcontractors and Subconsultants: Engineer may retain such Engineer’s
Subcontractors and Subconsuftants as Engineer deems necessary to assist in the
performance or furnishing of the services, subject to reasonable, timely, and substantive
objections by Owner.

Rellance on Others: Subject to the standard of care set forth in Paragraph 6.01.A, Engineer
may use or rely upon design elements and information ordinarily or customarlly furnished by
others, including, but not limited to, specialty contractors, manufacturers, suppliers, and the
publishers of technical standards.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations, and Policies and Procedures
1. Engineer and Owner shall comply with applicable Laws and Regulations.

2. Engineer shall comply with the policies, procedures, and instructions of Owner that are
applicable to Engineer's performance of services under this Agreement and that Owner
provides to Engineer in writing, subject to the standard of care set forth in

Village of University Park - Maln Agreament.

This decument ls a MODIFIED version of EXCDC® £-505, Agreement ketween Owner and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Ordet Edition,

Copyright® 2020 National Suclety of Professional Engineers, Amarican Councit of Engineering Companies,
and American Saclety of Civil Engineers. All rights reservad,
Page 13 of 32



Paragraph 6.01.A, and to the extent compliance is not inconsistent with professional
practice requirements,

3. This Agreement is based on Laws and Regulations and Owner-provided written policies
and procedures as of the Effective Date. The following may be the basis for
modifications fo Owner's responsibilities or to Engineer’s scope of services, times of
performance, or compensation:

a. changes after the Effective Date of the Task Order to Laws and Regulations,

b. the receipt by Engineer after the Effective Date of the Task Order of Owner-
provided written policies and procedures, and

¢ changes after the Effective Date of the Task Order to Owner-provided written
policies or procedures.

F. General Conditions of Construction Contract: The general conditions for any construction
contract documents prepared hereunder are to be the current edition of EXCDC® C-700,
Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract, prepared by the Engineers Joint
Contract Documents Committee, unless expressly indicated otherwise in this Agreement.

G. Copies of Drawings and Specifications: If Engineer is required to prepare oy furnish Drawings
or Specifications under a specific Task Order, Engineer shall deliver to Owner at least one
complete electronic copy (PDF-format) of such Drawings and Specifications, signed and
sealed according to applicable Laws and Regulations, and one complete printed copy, duly
signed and sealed.

H. Engineer shall not be required to sign any document, no matter by whom requested, that
would result in Engineer having to certify, guarantee, or warrant conditions whose existence
the Engineer cannot ascertain within the authorized scope of Engineer’s services. Owner
agrees not to make resolution of any dispute with Engineer or payment of any amount due
to Engineer in any way contingent upon Engineer signing any such document.

. Engineer shall not at any time supervise, direct, control, or have authority over any
Constructor's work, nor will Engineer have authority over or be responsible for the means,
methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected of used by any
Constructor, or the safety precautions and programs incident thereto, for security or safety
at the Site, nor for any failure of a Constructor to comply with Laws and Regulations
applicable to that Constructor’s furnishing and performing of its work. Engineer shall not be
responsible for the acts or omissions of any Constructor.

J.  Engineer neither guarantees the performance of any Constructor nor assumes responsibility
for any Constructor’s fallure to furnish and perform the Work In accordance with the
Construction Contract Documents.

K. Engineer shall not be responsible for any decision made regarding the Construction Contract
Documents, or any application, interpretation, clarification, or modification of the
Construction Contract Dacuments, other than those made by Engineer.

L. Engineeris not required to provide and does not have any responsibility for surety bonding
or insurance-related advice, recommendations, counseling, or research, or enforcement of
construction insurance or surety bonding requirements.

Village of University Park - Maln Agresment,
This document i a MODIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreement between Owner anti Engineer for Professionat Services—Task Grder Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Saclety of Professional Engineers, Amarican Council of Enginearing Companies,
and American Society of Civil Enginsers. All rights reserved.
Page 14 of 32



M. Engineer's services do not include providing legal advice or representation.

M.

Engineer’s services do not include (1) serving as a “municipal advisor” for purposes of the
registration requirements of Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and
Consumer Protection Act (2010) or the municipal advisor registration rules issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission, or (2) advising Owner, or any municipal entity or other
person or entity, regarding municipal financial products or the issuance of municipal
securities, including advice with respect to the structure, timing, terms, or other similar
matters concerning such products or issuances.

While at the Site, Engineer, its Subconsuitants, and Engineer's Subcontractors, and their
employees and representatives will comply with the applicable requirements of Contractor's
and Owner's safety programs of which Engineer has been informed in writing,

6.02  Ownership and Use of Documents

A.

B.

All Documents are instruments of service, and Engineer owns the Documents, including all
assoclated copyrights and the right of reuse at the discretion of the Engineer. Engineer shall
continue to own the Documents and all assoclated rights whether or not the Specific Project
is completed.

1. Owner may make and retain copies of Documents for information and reference In
connection with the use of the Documents on the Specific Project.

2.  Engineer grants Owner a limited license to use the Documents on the Specific Project,
extensions of the Specific Project, and for related uses of the Owner, subject to receipt
by Engineer of full payment due and owing for all services relating to preparation of the
Documents, and subject to the following limitations:

a. Owner acknowledges that such Documents are not intended or represented to be
suitable for use on the Specific Project unless completed by Engineer, or for use or
reuse by Owner or others on extensions of the Specific Project, on any other
project, or for any other use or purpose, without written verification or adaptation
by Engineer;

b. any such use or reuse, or any modification of the Dacuments, without written
verification, completion, or adaptation by Engineer, as appropriate for the specific
purpose intended, will be at Owner’s sole risk and without liability or legal exposure
to Engineer or to its officers, directors, members, parthers, agents, employees, and
Subconsultants;

c. Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer and its officers, directors,
members, partners, agents, employees, and Subconsultants from all claims,
damages, losses, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting
from any use, reuse, or madification of the Documents without written verlification,
completion, or adaptation by Engineer; and

d. such limited license to Owner shall not create any rights in third parties.

If Engineer, at Owner’s request, verifies the suitability of the Documents, completes them,
or adapts them for extensions of the Project or for any other purpose, then Owner shall
compensate Engineer at rates or in an amount to be agreed upon by Owner and Engineer.

Village of University Park - Maln Agreamant.

This document is 3 MODIFIED version of EICDC® £-505, Agreament hetween Dwner and Engineer for Professionat Services-—Task Urder Edition.

Copyright® 2020 National Soclaty of Professional Engineers, American Councll of Engineering Companies,
and Amarlcan Society of Civit Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 15 0f 32



Engineer shall inform Owner if Engineer is aware of any invention, design, process, product,
or device specified in the Drawings, Specifications, or other Documents that is subject to
payment {whether by Owner or Contractor) of any license fee or royalty to others, as
required by patent rights or copyrights. If Engineer’s good-faith inclusion in the Drawings,
Specifications, or other Documents of new, innovative, or non-standard technologies, for the
benefit of Owner and the Project, results in third-party claims of infringement or violation of
intellectual property rights, ther Owner and Engineer shall share equally the costs of
defending against, settling, or paying such claims.

Engineer will obtain Owner's consent, which wilt not be unreasonably withheld, prior to
releasing any publicity, including news and press releases, promotional publications, award
and prize competition submittals, and other advertising regarding the subject matter of this
Agreement. Nothing herein will limit the Engineer's right to include information in
statements of qualifications and proposals to others accurately describing its participation
and participation of employees in the Project.

6.03 FElectronic Transmittals

A,

To the fullest extent practical, Owner and Engineer agree to transmit, and accept, ail
correspondence, Documents, text, data, drawings, information, and graphics related to each
Specific Project, in electronic media or digital format, either directly, or through a secure File
Transfer Protocol {FTP) application,

1. Appendix F of the standard EICEC E505 {2020) is not applicable to agreement unless
specifically used in a subsequent Task Order.

6.04 Insurance

A

Engineer shall procure and maintain insurance as set forth in Exhibit G, which includes
Engineer’s sample Certificate of Insurance.

Additional Insureds: The Engineer's commerciat general liability, automobile liability, and
umbrella or excess liability policies, must:

1.  include and list as additional insureds Cwner, and any individuals or entities identified
as additional insureds in Exhibit G;

3. include coverage for the respective officers, directors, members, partners, and
employees of all such additional insureds;

3. afford primary coverage to these additional insureds for all claims covered thereby
(including as applicable those arising from both ongoing and completed operations);
and

4. not seek contribution from insurance maintained by the additional insured.
Owner shall procure and maintain insurance as set forth in Exhibit G.

Owner shall require Contractor to purchase and maintain policies of insurance covering
workers' compensation, general liability, motor vehicle damage and injuries, and other
insurance necessary to protect Owner's and Engineer's interests in the Project. Owner shall
require Contractor to cause Engineer, its Subconsultants, and Engineer’s Subcontractors to
be listed as additional insureds with respect to such liability insurance purchased and

Village of University Park - Main Agraement.

This document is a MODIFIED version of EICBC® E-505, Agreement batwean Ownor and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Grder Edition.

Copyright® 2020 National Soctety of Professional Evginezrs, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 160f 32



6.05

maintained by Contractor for the Project. Owner shall give Engineer access to any certificates
of insurance and copies of endorsements and policies obtained by Owner from Contractor.

Owner and Engineer shall each deliver to the other certificates of insurance evidencing the
coverages indicated in Exhibit G. Such certificates must be furnished prior to commencement
of Engineer’s services and at renewals thereafter during the life of the Agreement.

1. Upon request by Owner or any other insured, Engineer shall also furnish other evidence
of such required insurance, including but not limited to copies of policies,
documentation of applicable self-insured retentions (if allowed) and deductibles, full
disciosure of all relevant exclusions, and evidence of insurance required to be purchased
and maintained by Subconsultants and Engineer’s Subcontractors. In  any
documentation mace available for review under this provision, Engineer may redact (a}
any confidential premium or pricing information and (b) any wording specific to projects
or jurisdictions other than those applicable to this Agreement.

All construction contracts entered into by Owner with respect to a Specific Project must
require builder's risk or similar property insurance.

All policies of property insurance relating to a Specific Project, including but not limited to
any builder's risk or simifar policy, must aliow for waiver of subrogation rights and contain
provisions to the effect that in the event of payment of any loss or damage the insurers wilt
have no rights of recovery against any insured thereunder or against Englineer, its
Subconsultants, or Engineer's Subcontractors. Owner and Engineer waive all rights against
sach other, Contractor, Engineer’s Subcontractors and Subtonsultants, and the respactive
officers, directors, members, partners, employees, agents, consultants, and subcontractors
of each and any of them, for all losses and damages caused by, arising out of, or resulting
from any of the perils or causes of loss covered by any such builder’s risk or similar policy and
any other property insurance relating to the Specific Project, Owner and Engineer shall take
appropriate measures in other Specific Project-related contracts to secure waivers of rights
consistent with those set forth in this paragraph.

All policies of insurance must contain a provision or endorsement that the coverage afforded
will not be canceled, and that renewal will not be refused, until at least 10 days prior written
notice has been given to the primary insured. Upon receipt of such notice, the primary
insured must promptly forward a copy of the notice to the other party to this Agreement and
replace the coverage being cancelled or reduced to conform to the requirements of this
Agreement.

At any time, Owner may request that Engineer, or Engineer’s Subcontractors or
Subconsultants, at Owner's sole expense, provide additional insurance coverage, increased
limits, or revised deductibles that are more protective than those specified in Exhibit G. If so,
requested by Owner, and if commercially available, Engineer shall obtain and shall require
Engineer’s Subcontractors or Subconsultants to obtain such additional insurance coverage,
different limits, or revised deductibles for such periods of time as requested by Owner, and
Exhibit G will be supplemented to incorporate these requirements.

Suspension and Termination

A.

Suspension

Village of University Park - Miain Agreement.

This document is a MODIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Order Edition.

Copyright® 2020 National Society of Professionat Engineers, American Councli of £ngineering Companies,
and American Society of Civit Engineers. Al rights rasarved,
Page 17 0f 32



1. By Owner: Owner may suspend Engineer’s services under a specific Task Qrder for up to
90 days upon 7 days’ written notice to Engineer.

2. By Engineer: Engineer may, after giving 7 days’ written notice to Owner, suspend
services under a Task Order:

a.  if Owner has failed to pay Engineer for invoiced services and expenses under that
Task Order, as set forth in Paragraphs 4.02.8 and 4.02.C;

b. in response to the presence of Constituents of Concern at the Site, as set forth in
Paragraph 6.09.D; or

c. if persistent circumstances beyond the control of Engineer have prevented it from
performing its obligations under the Task Order.

3, A suspension under a specific Task Order, whether by Owner or Engineer, does not
affect the duty of the two parties to proceed with their obligations under other Task
Orders.

B. Termination for Cause—Task Order

1. Either party may terminate a Task Order for cause upon 30 days’ written notice in the
event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms
of this Agreement and the specific Task Order, through no fault of the terminating party.

a. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Task Order will not terminate under
Paragraph 6.05.B.1 if the party receiving such notice begins, within 7 days of receipt
of such notice, to correct its substantial failure to perform and proceeds diligently
to cure such fatlure within no more than 30 days of receipt thereof; provided,
however, that if and to the extent such substantial failure cannot be reasonably
cured within such 30 day period, and if such party has diligently attempted to cure
the same and thereafter continues diligently to cure the same, then the cure period
provided for herein will extend up to, but in no case more than, 60 days after the
date of receipt of the notice.

2. in addition to its termination rights in Paragraph 6.05.B.1, Engineer may terminate a
Task Order for cause upon 7 days’ written notice:

a. if Owner demands that Engineer furnish or perform services contrary to Engineer’s
responsibilities as a ficensed professional;

b. if the Engineer’s services under the Task Order are delayed or suspended for more
than 90 days for reasons beyond Engineer’s control; or

¢. asthe result of the presence at or adjacent to the Site of undisclosed Constituents
of Coneern, as set forth in Paragraph 6.09.E,

3. Engineer will have no liabllity to Owner on account of any termination by Engineer for
cause.

C.  Termination for Cause—Main Agreement: In the case of a default by Owner in its ohligation
to pay Engineer for its services under more than one specific Task Order, Engineer may
request immediate payment of all amounts invoiced on other Task Orders, and may invoice
Owner for continued services on such Task Orders on a two-week billing cycle, with payment

Village of Univarsity Park - Maln Agreement.
This document Is 3 MODIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreemant between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services—Tusk Order Editlon.
Copyright® 2020 National Soclety of Professional Engineers, American Counctt of Enginaering Companies,
ant American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reservad,
Page 18 of 32



due within ane week of an invoice. if Owner fails to make such payments, then upon 7 days’
notice Engineer may ferminate this Main Agreement and all Task Orders.

D. Termination for Convenience by Owner: Owner may terminate a Task Order or this Main
Agreement for Qwner's convenience, effective upon Engineer’s receipt of notice from
Owner.

£. Effective Date of Termination: IF Owner terminates the Main Agreement for cause or
convenience, Owner may set the effective date of termination at a time up to 30 days later
than otherwise provided to allow Engineer to demobilize personnel and equipment from the
Site, to complete tasks whose value would otherwise be lost, to prepare notes as to the
status of completed and uncompleted tasks, and to assemble project materials in orderly
files. Engineer shall be entitled to compensation for such tasks.

F. Payments Upon Termination: in the event of any termination under Paragraph 6.05,
Engineer will be entitled to invoice Owner and to receive full payment for all services that
have been performed or furnished in accordance with this Main Agreement and the specific
Task Order, and all reimbursable expenses incurred through the effective date of
termination. Upon making such payment, Owner will have the limited right to the use of
Documents, at Owner's sole risk, subject to the provisions of Paragraph 6.02.A.

1. If Owner has terminated a Task Order for cause and disputes Engineet’s entitlement to
compensation for services and reimbursement of expenses, then Engineer’s entitlement
to payment and Owner’s rights to the use of the Documents will be resolved in
accordance with the dispute resolution provisions of this Main Agreement or as
otherwise agreed in writing,

2. ¥ Dwner has terminated the Main Agreement for convenience, or if Engineer has
terminated a Task Order for cause, then Engineer will be entitled, in addition to the
payments identified above, to invoice Owner and receive payment of a reasonable
amount for services and expensas directly attributable to termination, both before and
after the effective date of termination, such as reassignment of personnel, costs of
terminating contracts with Engineer's Subcontractors or Subconsulitants, and other
related close-out costs, using methods and rates for Additional Services as set forth in
this Main Agreement.

6.06  Successors, Assigns, and Beneficiaries

A. Owner and Engineer are hereby bound and the successors, executors, administrators, and
legal representatives of Owner and Engineer (and to the extent permitted by
paragraph 6.06.B the assigns of Owner and Engineer) are hereby bound to the other party to
this Agreement and to the successors, executors, administrators and legal representatives
(and said assigns) of such other party, in respect of all covenants, agreements, and
obligations of this Main Agreement and any Task Order issued under this Main Agreement.

B. Neither Owner nor Engineer may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights under or interest
{including, but without limitation, claims arising aut of this Agreement or money that is due
or may become due} in this Main Agreement, or in any Task Order, without the written
consent of the other party, except to the extent that any assignment, subletting, or transfer
is mandated by law. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an

Village of University Park - Main Agreement.
This document is a MODISIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreament batwaen Owner and Enginaer for Professional Servicas—Task Order Editlon,
Copyright® 2020 National Society of Prafessionat Englneers, Amarican Councll of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 19 of 32



6.07

6.08

6.09

assighment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or
responsibility under this Main Agreement or any Task Order.

tnless expressly provided otherwise in this Main Agreement:

1, Al duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this Main Agreement or any Task
Order will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of Owner and Engineer and not for the
benefit of any other party.

2. Nothing in this Main Agreement or in any Task Order will be construed to create,
impose, or give rise to any duty owed by Owner or Engineer to any Constructor, other
third-party individual or entity, or to any surety for or employee of any of them.

3. Owner agrees that the substance of the provisions of this Paragraph 6.06.C will appear
in all Construction Contracts associated with this Main Agreement and its Task Orders.

Dispute Resolution

A,

Owner and Engineer agree to negotiate all disputes between them in good faith for a period
of 30 days from the date of notice, prior to invoking mediation.

Mediation: Owner and Engineer agree that they shall first submit any and all unsettled
claims, counterciaims, disputes, and other matters in question between them arising out of
or relating to this Main Agreement or any Task Order hereunder, or to any breach of this
Main Agreement or any Task Order (“Disputes”) to mediation. Owner and Engineer agree to
participate in the mediation process in good faith. The process witl be conducted on a
confidential basis, and must be completed within 120 days,

If the parties fail to resolve a dispute through mediation under Paragraph 6.07.B, then the
parties may exercise their rights at law (Appendix H of the standard EICEC E505 (2020} s not
applicable to agreement unless specifically used in a subsequent Task QOrder).

Controlling Law; Venue

A,

This Main Agreement and all Task Orders (unless expressly stated otherwise) are to be
governed by the Laws and Regulations of the state in which the principal office of the Owner
is focated: The State of lllinois / Will & Cook County.

Venue for any exercise of rights at law will be the state court having jurisdiction at the
location of Owner's principal office; or at the choice of either party, and if federal
jurisdictionat requirements can be met, in federal court in the district in which Owner's
principal office is located.

Environmental Condition of Site

A

With respect to each specific Task Order, Specific Project, and Site {unless indicated
otherwise in a specific Task Ordet), Owner represents to Engineer that, as of the Effective
Date of the Task Order, to the best of Owner’s knowledge, no Constituents of Concern, other
than those disclosed in writing to Engineer, exist at or adjacent to the Site.

Undisclosed Constituents of Concern. For purposes of this Paragraph 6,09, the presence at
or adjacent to the Site of Constituents of Concern that were not disclosed to Engineer
pursuant to Paragraph 6.09.A, in such guantities or circumstances that such Constituents of

Village of University Park - Main Agreement.

This document is 2 MODIFIED version of EXCDC® E-505, Agreament hetween Owner and Engineer for Professlonal Services—Task QOrder Edition.

Copyright® 2020 Natlonal Socfety of Professionai Engineers, American Councl of Engineering Companies,
and American Socety of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 20 of 32



Concern may present a danger to persons or property exposed to them, will be referred to
as “undisclosed” Constituents of Concern.

1. The presence at the Site of materials that are necessary for the execution of the Work,
ar that are to be Incorporated in the Work, and that are controlied and contained
pursuant fo industry practices, Laws and Regulations, and the requirements of this
Agreement ar the Consttuction Contract, are not undisctosed Constituents of Concern.

2. Constituents of Concern that are to be located, identified, studied, removed, or
remediated as part of the services under a Task Order are not undisclosed Constituents
of Concern.

3. Constituents of Concern that are to be located, identified, studied, removed, ot
remediated as part of the services under another professional services contract for
Owner, or as part of the work under a construction or remediation contract, are not
undisclosed Constituents of Concern if Engineer has been informed of the general scope
of such contract.

C.  If Engineer encounters or learns of an undisclosed Constituent of Concern at the Site, then
Engineer shall notify (1) Owner and {2) appropriate authorities having jurisdiction if Engineer
reasonably concludes that doing so is required by applicable Laws or Regulations.

D. it is acknowledged by both parties that for all Task Orders the Engineer’s scope of services
does not include any services related to undisclosed Constituents of Concern, If Engineer or
any other party encounters, uncovers, ot reveals an undisclosed Constituent of Concern, or
if encountered, uncovered, or revealed Constituents of Concern are present in substantially
greater quantities or substantially different focations than disclosed or anticipated, or if
investigative or remedial action, or other professional services, are necessary or required by
applicable taws and Regulations with respect to such Constituents of Concern, then Englneer
may, at its option and without liability for direct, consequential, or any other damages,
suspend performance of services on the portion of the Specific Project atversely affected
thereby until such portion of the Specific Project is no longer so affected; and Owner shall
promptly determine whether to retain a gualified expert to evaluate such condition or take
any necessary corrective action,

E. Ifthe presence at aSite of undisclosed Constituents of Concern, or of Constituents of Concern
in substantially greater quantities or in substantially different locations than disclosed or
anticipated, adversely affects the performance of Engineer's services under a specific Task
Order, then;

1. if the adverse effects do not preclude Engineer from completing its Specific Project
services in general accordance with the Task Order on unaffected or marginally affected
portions of the Specific Project, Engineer may accept an equitable adjustment in its
compensation or in the time of completion, or both; and the Task Order will be amended
to reflect changes necessitated by the presence of such Constituents of Concern; ar

2. ifthe adverse effects are of such materiality to the overali performance of Engineer that
it cannot complete its Specific Project services without significant changes to the scope
of services, time of completion, and compensation, then Engineer may terminate the
Task Order for cause on 7 days’ written notice.

Village of University Park - Main Agreament.
This document s 3 MODIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreement hatween Owner and Enginaer for Professional Services--Task Crder Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Councll of Englneering Companies,
and American Soclety of Cluil Engineers. Ali rights raserved.
Page 21 of 32



Owner acknowledges that Engineer is performing professional services for Owner and that
Engineer is not and will not be required to become an "owner," “arranger,” “operator,”
“generator,” or “transporter” of hazardous substances, as defined in the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA}, as amended, which are
or may be encountered at or near the Site in connection with Engineer’s activities under this
Agreement.

6.10  indemnification and Mutual Waiver

A,

Indemnification by Engineer: To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations,
Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmless Owner, and Owner's officers, directors,
members, partners, agents, and employees, from losses, damages, and judgments (including
reasonable consultants’ and attorneys’ fees and expenses) arising from third-party claims or
actions relating to a Specific Project, provided that any such claim, action, ioss, damages, or
judgment is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or
destruction of tangible property {other than the Work itself), including the loss of use
resulting therefrom, but only to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of
Engineer or Engineer's officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees,
Subconsultants, or Engineer’s Subcontractors. This indemnification provision is subject to
and limited by the provisions included in Exhibit |, “Limitations of Liability."

Environmental Indemnification: To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations,
Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer and its officers, directors, members,
partners, agents, employees, Subconsultants, and Engineer’s Subcontractors from all claims,
costs, losses, damages, actions, and judgments (including reasonable consultants’ and
attorney’s fees and expenses} caused by, arising out of, relating to, or resuiting from a
Constituent of Concern at, on, or under a Site, provided that:

1,  any such claim, cost, loss, damages, action, or judgment is attributable to bodily injury,
sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than
the Work itseif), including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and

2. nothing in this paragraph obligates Owner to indemnify any individual or entity from
and against the consequences of that individual's or entity's own negligence or witful
misconduct.

No Defense Obligation: The indemnification commitments in this Agreement do not include
a defense obligation by the indemnitor unless such obligation is expressly stated.

Percentage Share of Negligence: To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, a
party’s total liability to the other party and anyone claiming by, through, or under the other
party for any cost, loss, or damages caused in part by the negligence of the party and in part
by the negligence of the other party or any other negligent entity or individual, will not
exceed the percentage share that the party’s negligence bears to the total negligence of
Owner, Engineer, and all other negligent entities and individuals.

Mutual Waiver: To the fullest extent parmitted by Laws and Regulations, Owner and Engineer
waive against each other, and the other’s employees, officers, directors, members, agents,
insurers, partners, and consultants, any and all claims for or entitlement to special,
incidental, indirect, or consequential damages arising out of, resulting from, or in any way
related to this Agreement, any Task Order, or a Specific Project, from any cause or causes.

Village of University Park - Main Agreemeant.

This document i a MODIFIED version of EICDC® £-505, Agreement between Gwner and Engineer for Professtonal Services—Task Grder Editlon.

Copyright® 2020 Nationat Soctety of Protessional Engineers, Amarican Council of Engineering Compantes,
ard American Soclety of Civil Engineers. Al rights reserved.
Page 22 of 32



Such excluded damages include but are not limited to loss of profits or revenue; loss of use
or opportunity; loss of good will; cost of substitute facilities, goods, or services; and cost of
capital.

6.11 Records Retention

A,

Engineer shall maintain on file in legible form, for a period of five years following completion
or termination of its services under a specific Task Order, or such other period as required by
Laws and Regulations, all Documents, records {including cost records), and design
calculations related to Engineer’s services or pertinent to Engineer’s performance under the
Task Order. Upon Owner’s request, Engineer shall provide a copy of any such item to Owner
at cost.

6.12  Miscellaneous Provisions

A,

Notices: Any notice required under this Main Agreement or a Task Order will be in writing,
and delivered: in person {by cammercial courier or otherwise; by registered or certified mail;
or by e-mail to the recipient, with the words “Formal Notice” or similar in the e-mail’s subject
fine. All notices must be effective upon the date of receipt.

Survival: Subject to applicable Laws and Regulations, all express representations, waivers,
indemnifications, and limitations of liability included in this Main Agreement or in a Task
Order will survive completion or termination for any reason.

Severability: Any provision or part of the Main Agreement or any Task Order held to be void
or unenforceable under any Laws or Regulations will be deemed stricken, and all remaining
provisions will continue to be valid and binding upon Owner ahd Engineer.

No Waiver: A party's non-enforcement of any provision will not constitute a walver of that
provision, nor will it affect the enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of this
Agreement.

Accrual of Claims: To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, all causes of
action arising under this Main Agreement and any Task Order will be deemed to have
accrued, and all statutory periods of limitation will commence, no later than the date of
Substantial Completion; o, if Engineer’s services do not include Construction Phase services,
or the Specific Project is not completed, then no later than the date of Owner’s last payment
to Engineer under the applicable Task Order.

ARTICLE 7--DEFINITIONS

7.01 Defined Terms

A

Wherever used in this Agreement (as defined herein), terms (Including the singular and plural
forms) printed with initial capital letters have the meanings indicated in the text above, in
the exhibits, or in the following definitions:

1. Addenda—Written or graphic instruments issued prior to the opening of bids which
clarify, correct, or change the bidding requirements or the proposed Construction
Contract Bocuments.

3. Additional Services—The services to be performed for or furnished to Owner by
Engineer in accordance with Article 2 of Exhibit A of a specific Task Order.

Village of University Park - Main Agreement,

This decument is a MODIFIED version of EXCDC® E-505, Agreament hetween Owner and Enginaer for Professional Services--Task Order Editlon,

Copyright® 2020 Nationat Society of Professional Engineers, American Councll of Englneering Companies,
and Amercan Socisty of Civil Enginears, All rights reserved,
Page 28 of 32



3. Agreement—This written contract for professional services between Owner and
Engineer, including the Main Agreement, all exhibits and appendices to the Main
Agreement identified in Paragraphs 8.01 and 8.02, all duly executed amendments, and
alt Task Orders, including ali exhibits and duly executed amendments to such Task
Orders,

a. Main Agreement—See definition at Paragraph 7.01.A.28 below.

4. Application for Payment—The form acceptable to Engineer which is to be used by
Contractor during the course of the Work in requesting progress or final payments and
which is to be accompanied by such supporting documentation as is required by the
Construction Contract,

5. Basic Services—The services to be performed for or furnished to Owner by Engineer in
accordance with Part 1 of Exhibit A of a specific Task Order.

6. Bidding/Proposal Documents—Documents related to the selection of the Contractor,
including advertisements or invitations to bid; requests for proposals; instructions to
bidders or proposers, including any attachments such as lists of available Site-related
documents; bid forms; bids; proposal forms; proposals; bidding requirements; and
qualifications documents.

7. Change Order—A document which is signed by Contractor and Owner and authorizes
an addition, deletion, or revision in the Work or an adjustment in the Construction
Contract Price or the Construction Contract Times, or other revision to the Construction
Contract, issued on or after the effective date of the Construction Contract.

8. Change Proposai—A written request by Contractor, duly submitted in compliance with
the procedural requirements set forth in the Construction Contract, seeking an
adjustment in Construction Contract Price or Construction Contract Times, or both;
contesting an initial decision by Engineer concerning the requirements of the
Construction Contract Documents or the acceptability of Work under the Construction
Contract Documents; challenging a set-off against payments due; or seeking other relief
with respect to the terms of the Construction Contract.

9. Constituents of Concern—asbestos, petroleum, radioactive materials, polychlorinated
biphenyls {PCBs), lead-based paint (as defined by the HUD/EPA standard), hazardous
waste, and any substance, product, waste, or other material of any nature whatsoever
that is or becomes listed, regulated, or addressed pursuant to Laws and Regulations
regulating, relating to, or imposing Hability or standards of conduct concerning, any
hazardous, toxic, or dangerous waste, substance, or material.

10. Construction Contract—The entire and integrated written contract between the Owner
and Contractor conceming the Work

11. Construction Contract Documents—Those iters designated as “Contract Documents”
in the Construction Contract, and which together comprise the Construction Contract.
See also definition of “Front-End Construction Contract Documents” below.

12. Construction Contract Price-—~The money that Owner has agreed to pay Contractor for
completion of the Work in accordance with the Construction Contract Documents.

Viilage of University Park - Main Agresment,
This documant is 8 MODIEIED version of EJCDC® E-505, Agreement batween Owner and Enginaer for Profassipnal Services—Task Order Edition,
Copyright® 2020 Naticnal Society of Professional Engineers, American Coumcll of Engineering Cormpanies,
and American Sodaty of Civit Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 24 of 32



13,

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

22.

Construction Contract Times—The number of days or the dates by which Contractor
must: {a)achieve milestones, if any, In the Construction Contract; (b)achieve
Substantial Completion; and {c) complete the Work,

Construction Cost—The cost to Owner of the construction of those partions of a Specific
Project designed or specified by or for Engineer under a Task Order, including
censtruction labor, services, materlals, equipment, insurance, and bonding costs, and
allowances for contingencies. Construction Cost does not include costs of services of
Engineer or other design professionals and consuitants; cost of land or rights-of-way, or
compensation for damages to property; Owner's costs for legai, accounting, insurance
counseling, or auditing services; interest or financing charges incurred in connection
with the Project; or the cost of other services to be provided by others to Owner,
Construction Cost is one of the items comprising Total Project Costs.

Constructor—Any person or entity {not including the Engineer, its employees, agents,
representatives, or Subconsultants, or Engineer's Subcontractors), performing or
supporting construction activities relating to a Specific Project, including but not limited
to Contractors, Subcontractors, Suppliers, Owner's work forces, utility companies, other
contractors, construction managers, design-builders, testing firms, shippers, and
truckers, and the emnployeas, agents, and representatives of any or all of them.

Contractor—The entity or individual with which Owner enters into a Construction
Contract.

Documents—All documents expressly identified as deliverables in this Main Agreement
or in any Task Order, whether in printed or Electronic Document form, required to be
provided or furnished by Engineer to Owner. Such specifically required deliverables may
include, by way of example, Drawings, Specifications, data, reports, building information
models, and civil integrated management models.

Drawings—That part of the Construction Contract Documents that graphically shows
the scope, extent, and character of the Work to be performed by Contractor.

Effective Date of the Main Agreement—The date indicated in this Main Agreement on
which it becomes effective, but if no such date Is indicated, it means the date on which
the Main Agreement is signed and delivered by the last of the two parties to sign and
deliver.

Effective Date of the Task Order—-The date indicated In a specific Task Order on which
the Task Order becomes effective, but if no such date is indicated, it means the date on
which the Task Order is signed and delivered by the last of the two parties to sign and
deliver.

Electronic Document—Any Specific Project-related correspondence, attachments to
correspondence, data, documents, drawings, information, or graphics, including but not
limited to Shop Drawings and other Submittals, that are in an electronic or digital
format.

Electronic Means—FElectronic mail {email), upload/downioad from a secure Specific
Project website, or other communications methods that allow: {a} the transmission or
communication of Electronic Documents; (b} the documentation of transmissions,
including sending and receipt; {c) printing of the transmitted Electronic Document by

Village of Unlversity Park - Main Agreament.

This document is a MODIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreement hetwaen Owner and Engineer for Profassiona) Services—Task Order Edition,
Copyright® 2020 Natlonal Soclety of Professional Engineers, American Councli of Enginearing Companies,

and American Sodety of Clvil Engineers. Al rights reserved.
Page 25 of 32



23.
24,

25,

28,

27.

28.

29,

30.

31

the recipient; {d) the storage and archiving of the Electronic Document by sender and
recipient; and {e) the use by recipient of the Electronic Document for purposes
permitted by this Agreement. Electronic Means does not include the use of text
messaging, or of Facebook, Twitter, instagram, or similar soclal media services for
transmission of £lectronic Documents.

Engineer—The individual or entity named as such in this Main Agreement.

Engineer’s Subcontractor—An individual, firm, vendor, or other entity having a contract
with Engineer to furnish general services, equipment, or materials with respect to a
Specific Project as an independent contractor.

Field Order—A written order issued by Engineer which requires minor changes in the
Work hirt does not change the Construction Contract Price or the Construction Contract
Times.

Front-End Construction Contract Documents—Those Construction Contract Documents
whose primary purpose is to establish legal and contractual terms and conditions,
typically including the Owner-Contractor agreement, bonds, general conditions, and
supplementary conditions. The term excludes the Drawings and Specifications, and any
Construction Contract Documents delivered or issued after the effective date of the
Construction Contract.

Laws and Regulations; Laws or Regulations—Any and all applicable laws, statutes, rutes,
regulations, ordinances, codes, and orders of any and alf governmental bodies, agencies,
authorities, and courts having jurisdiction.

Main Agreement—The portion of the Agreement containing the general terms and
conditions of the contract between Owner and Engineer, applicable to all Task Orders,
including but not limited to provisions regarding task order procedures, Owner
responsibilities, invoice and payment procedures, standard of care, ownership of
documents, suspension and termination, and definitions.

Owner—The individual or entity named as such in this Main Agreement and for which
Engineer's services are to be performed. Unless indicated otherwise, this is the same
individual or entity that will enter into any Construction Contracts concerning Specific
Projects.

Record Drawings—Drawings depicting the completed Specific Project, or a specific
portion of the completed Specific Project, prepared by Engineer and based on
Contractor's record copy of all Drawings, Specifications, Addenda, Change Orders, Work
Change Directives, Field Orders, and written interpretations and clarifications, as
delivered to Engineer and annotated by Contractor to show changes made during
construction.

Resident Project Representative—As authorized by a specific Task Order, the
representative of Engineer assighed to assist Engineer at the Site during the
Construction Phase. As used herein, the term Resident Project Representative {RPR)
includes any assistants or field staff of the RPR. The duties and responsibilities of the
RPR (if any) wili be as set forth in each Task Order.

Viltage of University Park - Main Agreamsnt.

This document is 2 MODIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Sarvices—Task Order Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Sotiety of Professional Engineers, Amerlcan Council of Engineering Compantes,

und Amarican Soclety of Civil Engineers. Alt rights reserved.
Page 26 of 32



32

33,

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39,

40.

Samples—Physical examples of materials, equipment, or workmanship that are
representative of some portion of the Work and that establish the standards by which
such portion of the Work will be judged.

Shop Drawings—All drawings, diagrams, illustrations, schedules, and other data or
information that are specifically prepared or assembled by or for Contractor and
submitted by Contractor to illustrate some portion of the Work. Shop Drawings,
whether approved or not, are not Drawings and are not Construction Contract
Documents.

Site—Lands or areas to be indicated in the Construction Contract Documents for a
Specific Project as being furnished by Owner upon which the Work is to be performed,
including rights-of-way and easements, and such other lands furnished by Owner which
are designated for the use of Contractor.

Specifications—The part of the Construction Contract Documents that consists of
written reguirements for materials, equipment, systems, standards, and workmanship
as applied to the Work, and certain administrative requirements and procedural matters
appiicable to the Work.

Specific Projeci—A specifically identified and defined total undertaking to be
accomplished for Owner by engineers, contractors, and others, including planning,
study, design, construction, testing, commissioning, and start-up, and of which the
services to be performed or furnished by Engineer under a specific Task Order are a part.

Subconsultant—An individual, design firm, cansultant, or other entity having a contract
with Engineer to furnish professional services with respect to a Specific Project as an
independent contractor,

Subcontractor—an individual or entity having a direct contract with Contractor or with
any other Subcontractor for the performance of a part of the Work,

Submittal—A written or graphic document, prepared by or for Contractor, which the
Construction Contract Documents require Contractor to submit to Engineer, or that is
indicated as a Submittal in the Schedule of Submittals accepted by Engineer, Submittals
may include Shop Drawings and Samples; schedules; product data; Owner-delegated
designs; sustainable design information; information on special procedures; testing
plans; results of tests and evaluations, source quality-control testing and inspections,
and field or Site quality-control testing and inspections; warranties and certifications;
Suppliers’ instructions and reports; records of delivery of spare parts and tools;
operations and maintenance data; Project photographic documerntation; record
documents; and other such documents required by the Contract Documents.
Submittals, whether or not approved or accepted by Engineer, are not Construction
Contract Documents. Change Proposals, Change Orders, Claims, notices, Applications
for Payment, and requests for interpretation or clarification are not Submittals,

Substantial Completion—The tirne at which the Work {or & specified part thereof} has
progressed to the point where, in the opinion of Engineer, the Work {or a specified part
thereof) is sufficiently complete, in accordance with the Construction Contract
Documents, so that the Work {or a specified part thereof) can be utilized for the

Village of University Park - Maln Agreement,

This document is a MODIFIED version of EJCDC? £-505, Agreament between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services--Task Order Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Saciety of Professional Engineers, American Councll of Engineering Companies,

and American Sotlety of Clvil Engineers, Afl rights reserved.
Page 27 of 32



purposes for which it is intended. The terms "substantially complete” and “substantially
completed” as apptied to all or part of the Work refer to Substantial Completion thereof.

41. Supplier—A manufacturer, fabricator, supplier, distributor, materiaiman, or vendor
having a direct contract with Contractor or with any Subconiractor to furnish materiais
or equipment to be incorporated in the Work by Contractor or a Subcontractor.

42, Task Order—A document executed under this Main Agreement by Owner and Engineer
(including incorporated exhibits and amendments if any), stating the scope of services,
Engineer's compensation, times for performance of services, and other relevant
information.

43. Total Project Costs—The total cost of planning, studying, designing, constructing,
testing, commissioning, and start-up of the Specific Project, including Construction Cost
and all other Specific Project labor, services, materials, equipment, insurance, and
bonding costs, allowances for contingencies, and the total costs of services of Engineer
or other design professionals and consultants, together with such other project-related
costs that Owner furnishes for inclusion, including but not limited to cost of land, rights-
of-way, compensation for damages to properties and private utilitles (including
relocation if not part of Construction Cost), Owner's costs for legal, accounting,
insurance counseling, and auditing services, interest and financing charges incurred in
connection with the Specific Project, and the cost of other services to be provided by
others to Owner.

44, Underground Facilities—All active or not-in-service underground lines, pipelines,
conduits, ducts, encasements, cables, wires, manholes, vaults, tanks, tunnels, or other
such faciiities or systems at the Site, including but not limited to those facilities or
systems that produce, transmit, distribute, or convey telephone or other
communications, cable television, fiber optic transmissions, power, electricity, light,
heat, gases, oil, crude oil products, liquid petroleum products, water, steam, waste,
wastewater, storm water, ether liguids or chemicals, or traffic or other control systems,
An abandoned facility or system is not an Underground Facility.

45. Work—The entire construction or the various separately identifiable parts thereof
required {0 be provided under the Construction Contract Documents. Work includes
and Is the result of performing or providing all labor, services, and documentation
necessary to produce such construction; furnishing, installing, and incorporating all
materials and equipment inta such construction; and may include refated sesvices such
as testing, start-up, and commissioning, all as reguired by the Construction Contract
Documents.

46. Work Change Directive—A written directive to Contractor issued on or after the
effective date of the Construction Contract, signed by Owner and recommended by
Engineer, ordering an addition, deletion, or revision in the Work,

B. Terminology

1. The word “day” means a calendar day of 24 hours measured from midnight to the next
midnight.

Villuge of Unlversity Park - Main Agreement.
This decument ks a MODIFIED versicn of EICRC? E-505, Agresment between Ownar and Engineer for Profassions] Services—Task Order Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Englneering Companies,
and American Sodety of Civit Enginesrs, All rights reserved.
Page 28 of 32



ARTICLE 8—EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES TO MAIN AGREEMENT; TASK ORDER FORM; EXHIBITS TO TASK
ORDER; SPECIAL PROVISIONS

8.01

Exhibits to Main Agreement

The followling exhibits are incorporated by reference and included as part of this Main Agreement, and as
such are applicable to all Task Orders:

8.02

8.03

8.04

8.05

A. Exhibit A, Reserved.

B. Exhibit B, Reserved.

C. Exhibit C, Amendment to Main Agreement {form}.
D, Exhihit D, Reserved.

E.  Exhibit, Reserved.

F. Exhibit F, Reserved.

G. Exhibit G, Insurance.

H. Exhibit H, Reserved.

i, Exhibit i, Limitations of Liability.

Appendices to Main Agreement

A. The following appendices are incorporated by reference and made a part of this Main
Agreement:

1. Appendix 1—Reserved
2. Appendix 2—Standard Hourly Rates Schedule
Resource Documents; Task Order Farm and Exhibits to Task Order

A. The parties acknowledge the EJCDC E-505 (2020) documents, “Part 3 of 4: Task Order Form”
and “Part 4 of 4; Exhibits to Task Order.” These documents are a resource for the parties’
use when a specific Task Order is issued. To the extent practical and applicable to a Specific
Project, the parties will use the Task Order Form and Exhibits to Task Order as the basis for
preparing the specific Task Order and its exhibits. The Task Order Form and Exhibits to Task
Order are not a part of this Main Agreement or hinding an the parties except to the extent
they serve as the basis for a duly executed Task Order and its exhibits.

Executed Task Orders and Their Exhibits

A.  When a specific Task Order is duly executed by Owner and Engineer, the Task Order and its
exhibits become an integral part of the Agreement, governed by the Main Agreement and its
exhibits.

Total Agreement; Amendments to Main Agreement and Task Orders

A. This Agreement (as defined herein) constitutes the entire contractual agreement between
Owner and Engineer and supersedes all prior written or oral understandings.

B. Amendments:

Village of Unlversity Park - vain Agreemant,

This dotument is 2 MODIFIED version of EXCDC® E-505, Agreamant betwaan Owner and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Onder Edition.

Copyright® 2020 Natlonal Saciety of Professional Enginears, Amarican Coundil of Enginsering Companles,
and American Sotiety of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 20 of 32



1, This Main Agreement may only be amended, supplemented, madified, or canceled by a
written instrument duly executed by both parties. Such written instruments should be
based whenever possible on the format of Exhibit C to this Main Agreement.

2. Amendments and modifications to a Task Order may be made by execution of a new,
expressly related Task Order, or by execution of a written amendment to the Task Order.

3. Nothing in any Task Order will be construed as revising or modifying the terms and
conditions of the Main Agreement or its exhibits, except as expressly stated in such Task
Order.

8.06 Designated Representatives

A.

With the exacution of this Main Agreement, Engineer and Owner shall each designate a
specific individual to act as representative under the Main Agreement. Such an individual
must have authority to execute Task Orders, transmit instructions, receive information, and
render decisions with respect to this Main Agreement, on behalf of the party that the
individual represents.

With the execution of each Task Order, Engineer and Owner shall each designate a specific
individual to act as representative with respect to the Task Order. Such individual must have
authority to transmit instructions, receive information, and render decisions with respect to
the specific Task Order, on behalf of the party that the individual represents.

£.07  Engineer's Certifications

A.

Engineer certifies that it has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, or coercive practices in
competing for or in executing the Agreement. For the purposes of this Paragraph 8.07:

1. "corrupt practice” means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value
likely to influence the action of a public official in the selection process or in the
Agreement execution;

2. ™fraudulent practice” means an Intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a}to
influence the selection process or the execution of the Agreement to the detriment of
Owner, or (b} to deprive Owner of the benefits of free and open competition;

3. “coercive practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly,
persons or their property to influence their participation in the selection process or
affect the execution of the Agreement.

8.08 Conflict of Interest

A.

Nothing in this Agreement will be construed to create or impose any duty on the part of
Engineer that would be in conflict with Engineer's paramount obligations to the public
heaith, safety, and weifare under the professional practice requirements governing Engineer,
its Subconsultants, and all licensed professionals employed by Englneer or its
Subconsultants.

If during the term of this Agreement a potential or actuai conflict of interest arises or is
identified:

1. Engineer and Owner together will make reasonable, good faith efforts to avoid or
eliminate the conflict of interest; to mitigate any adverse consequences of the conflict

Village of Univarsity Park - Main Agraement.

This document is 8 MODIFIED version of EICDC® E-505, Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Order Edition,

Capyright® 2020 Natlonal Soclety of Professionat Engineers, American Council of Engineerlng Companles,
ahd American Saciety of Civil Engineers. AH rights reserved.
Page 30 of 32



of interest; and, if necessary and feasible, to modify this Agreement to address the
conflict of interest and its consequences, such that progress under the Agreement may
continue.

2. Such efforts will be governed by applicable Laws and Regulations and by any pertinent

Owner’s policies, procedures, and requirements (including any conflict of interest
resolution methodologies) provided to Engineer under Paragraph 2.04.A of this

Agreement.

Village of University Park - Main Agreement.
This documant is 3 MODIFIED version of EJCDC® E-505, Agreemant batween Owner and Enginesr for Professional Services—Task Order Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Soclety of Professional Engineers, American Councll of Englneering Companies,
and American Sodaty of Civil Englneers. Al rights reserved.
Page 31 0f 32



This Main Agreement’s Effective Date is this day of L, 2023,

Owner: Engineer:
Village of University Park Robinson Engineering, Lid,
{name of arganization} {name of organization}
By: By:
{individual's signature) findividual’s signature)
Data: Date:
(date signed) {date signed)

Name: Name:  Aaron Fundich

{typed or printed} {typed or printed}
Title: Title: CEC

{typed or printed) {typed or printed)

Vitlage of Univeysity Park - Maln Agreement.
This document ks a MODIFIED verston of E)XCBC® E-505, Agreement hetwaen Owner and Engineer for Prafessional Services—Task Order Edition,
Copyright® 2020 National Society of Professional Engingers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Clvil Englneers. All rights reserved.
Page 32 of 32



EXHIBIT A—RESERVED

Exhiblt A—Reserved,
Extibits to Main Agreement, £ICDC* E-505, Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professlonal Services-—Yask Order Edition.
Copyright® 2020 Nationat Society of Professional Enginears, Amarican Councll of Engineering Companes,
and American Society of Civil Enginears, Al rights reserved.
Pagelofl



EXHIBIT B—RESERVED

Exhiblt B—Reserved.
Exhibits to Main Agreement. ESCDC® E-505, Agraement hetween Gwner and Englneer for Profassional Services—Task Order Edition.
Copyright? 2020 National Sociaty of Professional Englneers, American Councll of Engineering Companles,
and American Society of Civil Engingers, All rights reserved.
Pagelofl



EXHIBIT C—AMENDMENT TO MAIN AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT TO MAIN AGREEMENT

Amendment No. fEnter Amendment Number]

Owner: Viliage of University Park
Engineer: Robinson Engineering, Ltd
Effective Date of Agreement: 2023

Nature of Amendment: {Check those that apply)

[ Modifications to responsibilities of Owner

(71 Modifications of payment to Engineer

{1 Modifications to term of Main Agreement

7  Modifications to other terms and conditions of the Main Agreement

Pescription of Modifications:

[Here describe the modifications, in as much specificity and detail as needed. Use an attachment if
necessary.]

Owner and Engineer hereby agree to modify the above-referenced Main Agreement as set forth in this
Amendment. The Effective Date of the Amendment is [Enter Effective Date of Amendment].

Owner Engineer

{typed or printed name of organization)

By:

(individual’s signatura)

{Attach evidence of authority to sign.}
Date:

{date sizned)
Name:
{typed of printad)
Title:
{typed cr printed)

{typed or printed name of organization)

By:

{individual's signature)

{Atrach evidence of authorlty to sign.}

Date:
{date signed}
Name:
{typed or printed)
Title:
{typed or printed)

Exhibif C—Amendment to Main Agresment,
exhiblts to Main Agregment. EICDC® E-505, Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Order Editlon.
Copyright® 2020 Natlonal Saciety of Professionat Engineers, American Councit of Engineering Companles,
and American Socioty of Clull Engineers. Al rights reserved.
Page1of1



EXHIBIT D—RESERVED

Exhibit D—Reserved.
Exhibits to Maln Agreement. EXCDC® E-505, Agreement between Ownar and Engineer for Professional Servicas—Task Crder Edition,
Copyright® 2020 National Society of Professional Engineers, Amerlcan Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Soclety of Civil Engineers, All rights reserved.
Page 1ofl



EXHIBIT E-—~RESERVED

Exhibit E~Reserved.
Exhibits to Main Agraement, ECIIC® E-505, Agreenient betwaen Owner and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Order Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Soclety of Profassional Enginesrs, Amarican Council of Englneering Compantes,
and American Sockety of Civil Engineers. Al rights reserved.
Pagelofi



EXHIBIT F—RESERVED

Exhibit F—Electronic Bocuments Protocol {EDP).
Exhibits to Maln Agreement. EICDC® E-505, Agresment between Gwner and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Order Editlon,
Copyright® 2020 Natlonal Soclety of Professtonal Englineers, American Cauncl of Engineering Companles,
antd American Saciety of Civit Englneers. Al rights reserved,
Pagelofi



EXHIBIT G-—INSURANCE

ARTICLE 1—iNSURANCE

Paragraph 6.04 of the Main Agreement, Insurance, is supplemented to include the following Exhibit G
Paragraphs 1.01 and 1.02:

1.01  insurance Policies and Limits

A. I accordance with Paragraph 6.04.A of the Main Agreement, the insurance that Engineer
must procure and maintain, and the policy limits of such insurance, are as shown on the
following sample Certificate of insurance:

oy
AcORD’  CERVIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE i

THIZ CERTIFICATE 15 158UED AL A ATTER OF INFORMATION OHLY ANR COHFERE HO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLUER, THOS
CERTIFICATE ROES NOT AFFWMATIVELY OR HEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALYER .THE COVERAGE AFFOADED BY THE POUCIES
BELON. TS CERTIEICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOY CONSTITUTE A CONTRACY BETWEEH THE 1BSURD BURURER{S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR FRODUCER, AND THE CERTIRCATE HELEER,

HAPORTART: ¥ the certifiasta hoidir s 21 ADDITONRL INSUREL, the: nemﬂn}nun be sndorsed. “# SUBROGATION 18 WAINED, aubjszt to

the fems anid ponditens o the palley, certaly palloies miy reque an 4 aninis dovs 1K confer eights (o the
whrtifinaie halger in ey of sugh i)
rooGueer E@” Caticavs Team
The Hortan Graup HHOME
103301 Dyfand Parkasy 208240301 - 13
Oriand Pask IL G167 : oenfoatet; Mﬂ".m o0
L EHRAMOFRONEEOVERAGE 1. 4G |
auns a ; Hshove insurnce Gompany Jr =" F
misareD ROBENETY aa s Hanersidls P It ance Cony 3tidpo
Rebaison Engmaering 10d
17000 s‘;um%ak AVHRUE igapn g Hatleysuile Warsestar Irwanae Coppany - 1xd
South Hollsnd i #0473 ANEYAE B,
AL
DIGPERF:
CDVERAGES CERVIFICATE HUREBER; 48038732085 VISIOH RURBER
18 TO CERRFY THAT THE POUCES OF NELRANCE U&TEI}BE].OW NWE BEEN I35UED 70 THE INSURED NAMED ABCVE FOR THE PQUICY FERIOD
IWC&TE} NOTSSTHETANGING AMY REGAMAENENT, TERA OF CN OF ANV, CONTRACT OR GTHER DOLUMENT WItH REIPECT TO WHIGH TRIS
CERTIRCATE hAY BE 35UED OR MAY PEATAHY. THE Hsvl H M‘FDED!D BY- THE POLICIES DESORISE!) HEREN 13 BUBJEGT YO ALL THE TERMS.
E‘ClllSﬁJNSM CONDITIGRS OF SUCH POLICHES. LIITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDMCER BY PAL CLA
o TreEnFHURAREE m’& ¥oLer rwsth A s
E |SERSRAL LKBILITY LRROINTE 7] T Egsicopmane: B tgoagot
| X { COMMERCIL GBI, LRBTUTY | uipstee Py periens; | §400000
__:I OLNIEWRDE um MERD v ong nerseey | S RO
X ] woo e PERSCHAL § AN 7y | FEARD0D
- GIERRL LECAAGATE. Jaled i
Lo TE LIAT AR BS PP PROGUCAT <o ks | yasmn o
] o [l R R T
© | ATauoReR LRI BAOAUDHE] AL Tvezd m Rzt
| X | tir sz BOILY INMMSY e oot £ &
|G SCHERHED BCOLY nLRY [ ssaa] 1
| X | woreo s P s 3 []
] s
T ¥ [ewerniniar | ¥ oo [N ey ViBoaE [ e ™
SIEpNKIIA sumaned ATSREGATE 3000000
. A A 1
T [WDARERl SORPENATON P Ve [T=n _{m
AR EUPLOYIRD LARLITY il
mv nn& ““Dw‘;’z‘x&curﬂl m o & AL T ACCIDENT. FLUIg
! DISBARE . BA BUPLOVER T 1000 000
!LEEA!! Du.mum‘ ELER 08
g W
3] e [ 1

onwmurummnum-mnnu: an uuxummn ¥ehrdoly, ]

td on basis with respect i¢ the garasad I’ahizy and anto Tabibty Sovazagy oriy whin ruglired b weilthh sosUact.
WateH of un ﬂu tu \hu gmnm liabily, atto Fabiity, anc WoTHRS SompATERITN bt Laveo oF th Kisted 1ddonal ngursds Sol wtiih nesvire by
wiiften gentruet, Umibiyla

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION.
SHOUED ANY OF 'THE ABUVE mmsnwuuu BE CANCELLED GEFORE
THE EXPIRATOM DATE THEREQF b B DELWERED I

ACCORDAKCE WITH THE PGLICY PS!CMNON'%

FOR INFORMBTION ONLY

AITIRAGUED BFSY FLENTATVT

G

2{986-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. A3 rights mastved.
ACORE 25 (201005] Tha ACORE o st 1nao are registerad marke of ACORD

i

£xhiblt S—insurance,
Exhibits to Main Agreement, EICDC® E-505, Agraement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Order Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Seciety of Professional Engineers, American Councll of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Elvil Enginears, All rights reserved.
Page 3 of2



B,

In accordance with Paragraph 6.04.C of the Main Agreement, the insurance that Owner must
procure and maintain, and the policy limits of such insurance, are :

Coverage Policy limits of not less
than:

Workers’ Compensation

State | Statutory

Employer's Liability

Each accident 42,000,000

£ach employee$ 52,000,000

Policy limit $2,000,000

Commercial General Liability

General Aggregate $4,000,000

Personal and Advertising Injury 52,000,000

Bodily injury and Property Damage—Each Occurrence $2,000,000

Automobite Lizhility

Combined Single Limit

Combined Single Limlt {Bodily Injury and Property Damage} E 52,000,000

Excess or Umbrella Liability

Each Occurrence $3,000,000

General Aggregate 53,000,000

1.02  Additional Insureds

A,

Owner shall cause Engineer, Its Subconsultants, and its Engineer's Subcontractors ta be listed
as additional insureds on any of Owner's general liability policies that are applicable to the
Project. The following individuals or entities are to be listed on Owner's general liability
policies of insurance {and on Contractor's policies required under Paragraph 6.04.D of the
Main Agreement} as additional insureds:

Name of Additional Insured Address

Robinson Engineering, Ltd 17000 South Park Avenue, South Holland, iL 60473

TBD per Task Order

During the term of this Main Agreement the Engineer shall notify Owner of any other
Subconsultant or Engineer's Subcontractor to be listed as an additional insured on Owner's
and applicable Contractor's general liability policies of insurance.

The Owner must be listed on Engineer's general fability policy as provided in
Paragraph 6.04.B.

For applicable Contractor's general liability policies of insurance, the additional insured
endorsements will include both ongoing operations and products and completed operations
coverage through 15O Endorsements CG20101001 and CG 2037 1001 {together). If
Contractor demonstrates to Owner that the specified 50 endorsements are not
commercially available, then Contractor may satisfy this requirement by providing equivalent
endorsements.

For applicable Contractor's general liability policies of insurance, Contractor shall provide
(SO Endorsement CG 20 32 07 04, “Additional Insured--Engineers, Architects or Surveyors
Not Engaged by the Named Insured" or its equivalent for Engineer, Subconsultants, and other
design professional additional insureds.

Exhibit G—Insurance,

Exhibits to Main Agresment, EICDC® E-505, Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Onder Editlan,

Copyright® 2020 Naticnal Society of Professional Enginaers, American Council of Engineering Compantes,
and American Sodety of Civil Enginaers, All rights reserved.
Page 2of 2



EXHIBIT H—RESERVED

Exhibit H—Dispute Rasolution,
Exhibits to Main Agreemant., EICDC® E-505, Agreement betwean Owner and Engineer for Profasslonat Services~Task Order Edition.
Copyright? 2020 National Sodety of Professional Engineers, American Countcli of Englneering Companles,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. Al rights reserved.
Pagelofi



EXHIBIT I~LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

ARTICLE 1 —LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

101

Limitation of Engineer's Liability

A

Engineer's Liability Limited to Amount of Insurance Proceeds: Engineer shall procure and
maintain insurance as required by and set forth in ExhibitG to this Agreement.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, and to the fullast extent permitied
by Laws and Regulations, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Engineer and Engineer's
officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, Subconsultants, and Engineer's
Subcontractors to Owner and anyone claiming by, through, or under Owner for any and all
¢laims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever {including but not limited 1o direct, indirect,
special, incidental, punitive, exemplary, or consequential damages} arising out of, resulting
from, or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes,
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability,
breach of contract, indemnity obligations, ar warranty express or implied, of Engineer or
Engineer's officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, Subconsultants, or
Engineer's Subcontractors (hereafter "Owner's Claims”), will be limited to (1) responsibility
for payment of alli or the applicable portion of any deductibles, either directly to the
Engineer's insurers or in settlement or satisfaction, in whole or in part, of Owner's Claims,
and (2} total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to Engineer by Engineer’s insurers in
settlement or satisfaction of Ownet's Claims under the terms and conditions of Engineer's
applicable insurance policies up to the amount of insurance required under this Agreement.

1. Such limitation will not be reduced, increased, or adjusted on account of legal fees paid,
or costs and expenses of investigation, claims adjustment, defense, or appeal.

2. i no such insurance coverage is provided with respect to Owner's Claims, then the total
fiabflity, in the aggregate, of Engineer and Engineer's officers, directors, members,
partners, agents, employees, Subconsultants, and Engineer's Subcontractors, to Owner
and anyone claiming by, through, or under Owner, for any and all such uninsured
Owner's Claims will not exceed $50,000.

Exhibit 1~~Limitations of Liability.

Exhibits to Main Agreemant. EICDC® E-505, Agreement between Owner and Enginasr for Professional Services—Task Order Edltion,

Copyright® 2020 National Society of Profassional Engineers, American Counell of Engineering Companies,
and Amarican Soclaty of Civll Englneers. Afl rights resesved,
Pagelofl



APPENDIX 1: REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES SCHEDULE - RESERVED

Appendix 1: Reimbursable Expenses Schedule,
Exhihits to Main Agreement. EJCDC® E-505, Agreament between Owner and Enginaer for Professional Services—-Task Grder Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Councll of Engineering Companles,
and Amarican Society of Civll Englnears, AH righis reserved.
Pagelofl



APPENDIX 2: STANDARD HOURLY RATES SCHEDULE

A. Standard Hourly Rates

1. Standard Hourly Rates are set forth in this Appendix 2 and include salaries and wages
paid to personnel in each billing class plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits,
general and administrative overhead, non-project operating costs, and operating
margin or profit.

2. The Standard Hourly Rates apply only as specified in the Agreement and the governing
Task Order.

3. The Standard Hourly Rates are subject to annual adjustment.

B. Schedule: Hourly rates for services performed on or after the date of the Agreement are:

023 Standard Biling Rates-Ellective Janiary §, 2023 Billinu Rates

| Principal Enginesr

20200
3191

| Progect P.iansqer-'l-l
| Senor Engineer 1 12/ 8

| Project Engeaeer 1727574
iP!mm Manager 11248

514200 5163 00

Senvor Project Sarentist. [ 516000

Enmlzew.'lefen‘niﬂar-__ 13500

! Chwaf Land Surveyor 17200 B a o
Land S /27 _[smoo-sime o

| Surveying Technolonis 511300-5123.00 ,,j
Semior flannes 5162.00 i
j|-'|ﬂ!‘ll‘b|‘-_'_l_ S - ) _S'i:ﬁ{ﬂj o
ez seegwse
w Wajmmvﬂcpen 1273 SNanG- 57T |
jmscmrmnam 5.1;‘:;335;_" ) o _";
GSDeeloo  |sweee
OSTwoogs  sme

| 64D Mansge $160.00

CADDesigne [ PTYTYTS o
(CoTemegEl/ -

§105.00- 5121.00

| Resedent Enginesr 1/2/3 13900

| Resdent EnguessngRent /243 | 513700- 514800

| Field Superintendent T swem
[e——E— s
[Feldcewoer T s )

| Fé& 58300- 5101 GO

Operstions Manage- I T R o

| Operations Coordingtor 108 00 -

(Opetor 275 — 0510400 -
| IT Goordinator |
| 77 Technatoqist [
[Mowstatver /2 |
!f‘m;e;‘l.bfm,r!simum - - |'mnﬂ0

M el it otk —ESG = . .

1T Sub Songarsnd Fos Larbog pt 10

Appendix Z: Standard Hourly Rates Schedule.
Exhibits to Main Agreement. EJCDC® E-505, Agreament hetween Owner and Engineer for Professional Services—Task Order Edition.
Copyright® 2020 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Clvil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Pagelof 1



